
Page 1 of 3 

 
   ] 
       
 
             

 
Welcome to the Prosper Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting.  

Citizens may watch the meeting live by using the following link: www.prospertx.gov/livemeetings  
 

Addressing the Planning & Zoning Commission: 

Those wishing to address the Planning & Zoning Commission must complete the Public Comment 
Request Form located on the Town's website or in the Council Chambers. 

If you are attending in person, please submit this form to the Town Secretary or the person 
recording the minutes for the Board/Commission prior to the meeting. When called upon, please 
come to the podium, and state your name and address for the record. 

If you are watching online, please submit this form to the Town Secretary prior to 4:00 p.m. on 
the day of the meeting in order for your comments to be read into the record. The Town assumes 
no responsibility for technical issues beyond our control. 

In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Town Council/Board/ Commission may not 
deliberate or vote on any matter that does not appear on the agenda. The 
Council/Board/Commission, however, may provide statements of fact regarding the topic, request 
the topic be included as part of a future meeting, and/or refer the topic to Town Staff for further 
assistance. 

Citizens and other visitors attending Planning & Zoning Commission meetings shall observe the 
same rules of propriety, decorum, and good conduct applicable to members of the Commission. 
Any person making personal, impertinent, profane or slanderous remarks or who becomes 
boisterous while addressing the Commission or while attending the meeting shall be removed 
from the room, if so directed by the Mayor or presiding officer, and the person shall be barred 
from further audience before the Commission during that session of the meeting.  Disruption of a 
public meeting could constitute a violation of Section 42.05 of the Texas Penal Code. 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Election of Officers 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

Items placed on the Consent Agenda are considered routine in nature and are considered non-
controversial. The Consent Agenda can be acted upon in one motion. Items may be removed 
from the Consent Agenda by the request of a Commission Member or Staff. 

4a. Consider and act upon the minutes from the October 1, 2024, Planning & Zoning 
Commission work session. 

4b. Consider and act upon the minutes from the October 1, 2024, Planning & Zoning 
Commission regular meeting.  

AGENDA 
Planning & Zoning Commission 

Prosper Town Hall, Council Chambers 
250 W. First Street, Prosper, Texas 

Tuesday, October 15, 2024  
6:00 PM 

 

  
 

 

1

http://www.prospertx.gov/livemeetings


Page 2 of 3 

4c. Consider and act upon a request for a Site Plan for a Hotel on Prosper Center, Block 
D, Lot 6, on 2.8± acres, located on the southwest corner of Mahard Parkway and 
Prairie Drive. (DEVAPP-24-0045) 

4d. Consider and act upon a request for a Final Plat of Prosper Center, Block D, Lot 6, on 
2.8± acres, located on the southwest corner of Mahard Parkway and Prairie Drive. 
(DEVAPP-24-0047) 

4e. Consider and act upon a request for a Site Plan for a Medical Office and Retail Building 
on Prosper Commons, Block B, Lot 10, on 1.2± acres, located on the southwest corner 
of Coit Road and Richland Boulevard. (DEVAPP-24-0079) 

4f. Consider and act upon a request for a Final Plat of Prosper Commons, Block B, Lot 
10, on 1.2± acres, located on the southwest corner of Coit Road and Richland 
Boulevard. (DEVAPP-24-0080) 

4g. Consider and act upon a request for a Site Plan for a Fire Station on Fire Station No. 
4 Addition, Block A, Lot 1, on 2.7± acres, located on the south side of Prosper Trail 
and 1,200± feet east of Escalante Trail. (DEVAPP-24-0116) 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

The public is invited to address the Commission on any topic. However, the Commission is unable 
to discuss or take action on any topic not listed on this agenda. Please complete a “Public 
Comment Request Form” and present it to a staff member prior to the meeting. 

REGULAR AGENDA: 

If you wish to address the Commission, please fill out a “Public Comment Request Form” and 
present it to the Chair, preferably before the meeting begins. Pursuant to Section 551.007 of the 
Texas Government Code, individuals wishing to address the Planning & Zoning Commission for 
items listed as public hearings will be recognized when the public hearing is opened. For 
individuals wishing to speak on a non-public hearing item, they may either address the 
Commission during the Citizen Comments portion of the meeting or when the item is considered 
by the Planning & Zoning Commission. 

5. Conduct a Public Hearing and consider and act upon a request to rezone 20.1± acres 
on Collin County School Land Survey 12, Abstract 147, Tracts 8 & 10 from Agricultural 
and Commercial Corridor to Planned Development–Commercial Corridor, located on 
the northwest corner of Dallas Parkway and First Street. (ZONE-24-0007) 

6. Conduct a Public Hearing and consider and act upon a request to rezone 120.5± acres 
on Collin County School Land Survey 12, Abstract 147, Tract 45 from Planned 
Development-44 to Planned Development-Single Family & Retail, located on the 
southeast corner of Legacy Drive and Frontier Parkway. (ZONE-24-0013) 

7. Review actions taken by the Town Council and possibly direct Town Staff to schedule 
topic(s) for discussion at a future meeting. 

8. Adjourn. 

 

 

2



Page 3 of 3 

CERTIFICATION 

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted at Prosper 
Town Hall, located at 250 W. First Street, Prosper, Texas 75078, a place convenient and readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted by 5:00 p.m., on Friday, 
October 11, 2024, and remained so posted at least 72 hours before said meeting was convened. 

 
 
 
 
_______________________________ _________________________ 
Michelle Lewis Sirianni, Town Secretary                            Date Notice Removed 
 

Pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Town Council reserves the right to consult 
in closed session with its attorney and to receive legal advice regarding any item listed on this agenda. 

 
NOTICE 

 
Pursuant to Town of Prosper Ordinance No. 13-63, all speakers other than Town of Prosper Staff are limited 
to three (3) minutes per person, per item, which may be extended for an additional two (2) minutes with 
approval of a majority vote of the Town Council.  
 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: The Prosper Town Council meetings are wheelchair 
accessible.  For special services or assistance, please contact the Town Secretary’s Office at (972) 569-
1073 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting time. 

3



Page 1 of 1 

 

 

  
 
 
Call to Order / Roll Call 
 
The meeting was called to order at 5:24 p.m. 
 
Commissioners Present: Chair Brandon Daniel, Vice Chair Damon Jackson, Secretary Josh 
Carson, Sekou Harris, John Hamilton, Matthew Furay, and Glen Blanscet 
 
Staff Present: David Hoover, AICP (Director of Development Services), Suzanne Porter, AICP 
(Planning Manager), Dakari Hill (Senior Planner), Jerron Hicks (Planner), and Michelle Crowe 
(Senior Administrative Assistant). 
 
Items for Individual Consideration: 

REGULAR AGENDA: 

1. Discuss the modifications proposed to Planned Development-67 that were 
presented at the Joint Work Session on September 17, 2024 

Scott Shipp, Director of Engineering for Blue Star Land, attended to answer any questions 
regarding this item as he presented at the Joint Work Session on September 17th. 

The Commission discussed the modifications proposed to Planned Development-67. 

 
Adjourn. 
 
The work session was adjourned at 6:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
_________________________________ _________________________________ 
Michelle Crowe (Senior Admin Assistant)  Josh Carson, Secretary 

MINUTES 
Prosper Planning & Zoning Commission 

Work Session 
Prosper Town Hall  

Executive Conference Room 
250 W. First Street, Prosper, Texas 

Tuesday, October 1ST, 2024, 5:00 p.m. 

 
 

4



Page 1 of 3 

 

 

  
 
 
1. Call to Order / Roll Call 
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:04 p.m. 
 
Commissioners Present: Chair Brandon Daniel, Vice Chair Damon Jackson, Secretary Josh 
Carson, Sekou Harris, John Hamilton, Matthew Furay, and Glen Blanscet 
 
Staff Members Present: David Hoover, AICP (Director of Development Services), Suzanne 
Porter, AICP (Planning Manager), Dakari Hill (Senior Planner), Jerron Hicks (Planner), and 
Michelle Crowe (Senior Administrative Assistant) 
 
2. Recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 

3a. Consider and act upon the minutes from the September 03, 2024, Planning 
& Zoning Commission meeting. 

3b. Consider and act upon a request for a Conveyance Plat of Prosper Middle 
School No. 7 Addition, Block A, Lot 1, on 38.6± acres, located on the east 
side of Legacy Drive and 1,500± feet north of Prosper Trail. (DEVAPP-24-
0093)  

Commissioner Furay requested to pull Item 3a from the Consent Agenda.   

Commissioner Hamilton made a motion to approve Item 3b. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Carson. The motion was carried unanimously by a vote of 7-0. 

Regarding Item 3a, Commissioner Furay requested to abstain, as he was not present during the 
September 3rd meeting.  Commissioner Hamilton made a motion to approve Item 3a. The motion 
was seconded by Commissioner Carson. The motion was carried by a vote of 6-0 with 
Commissioner Furay abstaining. 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 

No comments were made. 
 
  

MINUTES 
Prosper Planning & Zoning Commission 

Regular Meeting 
Prosper Town Hall  
Council Chambers 

250 W. First Street, Prosper, Texas 
Tuesday, October 1, 2024, 6:00 p.m. 

 
 

5



Page 2 of 3 

 

REGULAR AGENDA  
 

4. Conduct a Public Hearing and consider and act upon a request to amend Planned 
Development-59 on Twin Creeks Ranch, Phases 1-2, on 40.9± acres, to 
accommodate the reconfiguration of the wall and the landscaping between the 
subdivision and Frontier Parkway. (ZONE-24-0011) 

Commissioner Blanscet requested clarification regarding the height of the berm and how close 
the TxDOT taking was to the subdivision’s screening wall. 

Mr. Hill answered that the height of the berm would be four feet and that the TxDOT taking would 
go right to the screening wall. Mr. Hill added that there would be room to provide landscaping on 
the masonry portion of the screening wall. Additionally, Mr. Hill stated that the completed wall will 
be a total of eight feet tall with four feet of masonry at the bottom and four feet of ornamental 
fencing at the top. 

Commissioner Hamilton asked how access would be provided to the area for maintenance. 

Mr. Hill answered that a maintenance easement would be provided to allow the Homeowners’ 
Association access for maintenance. 

Commissioner Carson requested confirmation that the screening wall was designed and started 
prior to the right-of-way being acquired and that the non-compliance is not the fault of the property 
owner. Additionally, Commissioner Carson requested clarification regarding what would occur if 
the request were not approved. 

Mr. Hill confirmed that the wall was designed and started correctly prior to the acquisition of right-
of-way by TxDOT and that the wall would have to be taken down and constructed in the proper 
location if the request was denied.  

Commissioner Blanscet inquired about the provision of a sidewalk shown in the anticipated area 
of the TxDOT taking. 

Mr. Hoover answered that TxDOT will provide the sidewalk. Additionally, Mr. Hoover added that 
the landscaping outside of the wall will be provided by the developer. 

Commissioner Carson asked who would be responsible for the installation and maintenance of 
the plantings in front of the screening wall. 

Mr. Hoover stated that the plantings will be installed by the developer and maintained by the 
Homeowner’s Association. 

Commissioner Furay inquired about the proposed landscaping compared to the landscaping 
required by the Zoning Ordinance. 

Mr. Hill stated that a 25-foot landscape buffer is supposed to be provided between a thoroughfare 
and a residential screening wall. Mr. Hill explained that the width of the landscape buffer would 
remain the same; however, the landscaping would be behind the residential screening wall 
instead of in front of it. 

Chair Daniel opened the public hearing. 

6



Page 3 of 3 

 

The applicants, Steve Basden and Brice Stately, addressed the Commission. They explained 
that a lack of communication occurred between all parties involved that resulted in the mishap 
and no one party bears all the responsibility. Additionally, they added that the screening wall 
was 85 percent complete, and it would be a great cost to start over. 

Commissioner Daniel requested clarification about irrigation for the hedges in front of the 
screening wall.  

Mr. Basden answered that driplines would be installed. 

Commissioner Hamilton requested information about how access would be provided to the area 
for maintenance.  

Mr. Basden answered that there would be access from the street side of the wall and that 
access would be created to the landscape buffer behind the wall.  

Commissioner Carson stated that the wrought iron fence is preferable to a fully masonry one. 

Commissioner Daniel asked if the developer had sold all the lots in the subdivision and noted 
the large size of the lots within the subdivision. 

Mr. Basden stated that the lots are not sold. Mr. Basden explained that 23 lots have two 
complete homes with another under construction. Additionally, Mr. Basden added that he has 
had several conversations with builders and that there will be a second phase that includes a 
street extension. 

Chair Daniel closed the public hearing. 

Commissioner Daniel expressed the Commission’s appreciation for the applicants’ attendance 
and the development they are constructing. 

Commissioner Blanscet made a motion to approve Item 4. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Jackson. The motion was carried unanimously by a vote of 7-0. 

5. Review actions taken by the Town Council and possibly direct Town Staff to 
schedule topic(s) for discussion at a future meeting. 

Mr. Hill informed the Commissioners of the past Town Council actions and upcoming cases for 
Planning & Zoning Commission action. Commissioners and Staff discussed procedures for the 
work sessions. 

Commissioner Furay made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Carson. The motion was carried unanimously by a vote of 7-0. 

Adjourn. 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:41 p.m. 
 
 
______________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Michelle Crowe, Senior Administrative Assistant Josh Carson, Secretary 

7



Page 1 of 2 

                                                                                                              
 

 
To:  Planning & Zoning Commission     Item No.  4c 
 
From:  Dakari Hill, Senior Planner 
 
Through: David Hoover, AICP, Director of Development Services 
 
Cc:  Suzanne Porter, AICP, Planning Manager 
 
Re:  Site Plan for Prosper Center, Block D, Lot 6  
 
Meeting: October 15, 2024 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Consider and act upon a request for a Site Plan for a Hotel on Prosper Center, Block D, Lot 6, on 
2.8± acres, located on the southwest corner of Mahard Parkway and Prairie Drive. (DEVAPP-24-
0045) 
 
Future Land Use Plan: 
The Future Land Use Plan designates this area as the US Highway 380 District. 
 
Zoning: 
The property is zoned Planned Development-122 (Office). 
 
Conformance: 
The Site Plan conforms to the development standards of Planned Development-122. 
 
Description of Agenda Item: 
The Site Plan consists of a four-story 55,200 square foot hotel and associated parking. The 
following amenities will be provided, as required by Planned Development-122: 
 

 Conference Room (1,000 SF) 

 Daily Breakfast 

 Fitness Center 

 Housekeeping Service 

 Jogging Trail 

 Outdoor Pool 

 Outside Patio w/ Cornhole, Darts, Fire Pit, and Webber Grill 
 

                             
                            PLANNING 
 

 

8



Page 2 of 2 

Access: 
Access is provided from Mahard Parkway and Prairie Drive through cross access with adjacent 
properties. 
 
Landscaping, Open Space, and Screening: 
The proposed development complies with all landscaping, open space, and screening 
requirements. 
 
Companion Item: 
As a companion item, the Final Plat (DEVAPP-24-0047) is on this Planning & Zoning Commission 
agenda. 
 
Attachments: 
1. Location Map 
2. Site Plan 
 
Town Staff Recommendation: 
Town Staff recommends approval of the Site Plan. 

9



10



EX. 26' FIRE LANE, ACCESS,DRAINAGE
& UTILITY EASEMENT

60' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
DOC. NO. 20150903001126910 &

20150903001126920
O.P.R.C.C.T.

PROSPER CENTER
BLOCK D, LOTS 5, 6, 7 AND 9

VOL. 2021, PG. 609
P.R.C.C.T.

2.796 ACRES
121,785 SQ. FT.

LOT 6
BLOCK D

M
AH

AR
D

 P
KW

Y
R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
 V

AR
IE

S

PRAIRIE DR

10' ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION
EASEMENT AND RIGHT-OF-WAY

DOC. NO. 20171020001402920
O.P.R.C.C.T.

15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT
VOL. 2021, PG. 609

P.R.C.C.T.

FIRELANE, ACCESS &
UTILITY EASEMENT
VOL. 2021, PG. 609

P.R.C.C.T.

LOT 9, BLOCK D
PROSPER CENTER,

BLOCK D, LOTS 5, 6, 7 AND 9
VOL. 2021, PG. 609

10' STREET EASEMENT
VOLUME 2021, PAGE 609

P.R.C.C.T.

10' ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION
EASEMENT AND RIGHT-OF-WAY

DOC. NO. 20171020001402920
O.P.R.C.C.T.

LOT 5
BLOCK D

PROSPER CENTER
BLOCK D, LOTS 5, 6, 7 AND 9

VOL. 2021, PG. 609
P.R.C.C.T.

15' X 15' WATER EASEMENT
VOL. 2021, PG. 609

P.R.C.C.T.

15' X 15' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT

VOL. 2021, PG. 609
P.R.C.C.T.

15' X 15' WATER EASEMENT
VOL. 2021, PG. 609

P.R.C.C.T.

40' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
DOC. NO. 20150903001126910 &

20150903001126920
O.P.R.C.C.T.

BENCHMARK 2

BENCHMARK 1

15' X 15' SEWER EASEMENT
VOL. 2021, PG. 609

P.R.C.C.T.

PROPOSED BUILDING
FFE = 633.60

ADJACENT DEVELOPMENT
(SHOWN FOR INFORMATION ONLY)

12'x17'
RISER RM

N
O

 P
AR

KI
N

G
N

O
 P

AR
KI

N
G

N
O

 P
AR

KI
N

G

FL

FL

FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FL

FLFL

25
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 L

IN
E

(1
 O

R
 2

-S
TO

R
Y)

15
' L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
SE

TB
AC

K

75
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 L

IN
E

(3
-S

TO
R

Y 
O

R
 M

O
R

E)

PROP. 10' HIKE &
BIKE TRAIL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

25' LANDSCAPE AND
HIKE & BIKE EASEMENT

26
'

5'

26
'

9'
TYP

9'
9'

9'
9'

9'

20' 20' 20'

9' TY
P

9' TY
P

9'
9'

9'

27
.4

7'

57.39'

26' 24'

20
'

24
.8

2'

9'
TYP

9' TY
P

9' TY
P

9' TY
P

20
'

R30'

R56'

R30
'

R20'

R10'

R30'

R56'

R30'

R3
0'

9 11

1414

1

2 TYP.
4TYP.

3 TYP.

6

6

6

6

7

88

8

8

11

88

9

9

9

10

11

11

11

11

8

3

12

8

12

13

14

14

14

PROP. FIRE HYDRANT

PROP. FIRE HYDRANT

5TYP.

PROP. FIRE HYDRANT

PROP. REMOTE FDC

FH

FH

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROP. IRRIG. METER

PROP. DOM. METER

PROP. TRANSFORMER

PROP. GRATE INLET (TYP.)

PROP. LANDSCAPE DRAIN (TYP.)

W
W

SS

G

S

GG

W
W

W

75091
BRK LINE
629.18

S

EX FH FH
FH

EX FH

T

1

1

25'

25' LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

25
'

25' LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

13.37'

10
'

10
'

PROP. GRATE INLET (TYP.)

PROP. 26' FIRE LANE,
ACCESS,DRAINAGE & UTILITY

EASEMENT

26
'

PROP. 26' FIRE LANE,
ACCESS,DRAINAGE &
UTILITY EASEMENT

15' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

5'

5' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

30' 30' BUILDING SETBACK

30' BUILDING SETBACK30
'

40'

40' BUILDING SETBACK

10
'

10' BUILDING SETBACK

OUTSIDE PATIO
WITH FIRE PIT

OUTDOOR POOL

NOTES:
THE FOLLOWING
AMENITIES ARE
LOCATED INSIDE
THE BUILDING.
1. CONFERENCE
ROOM. A=1000 SF.
2. FITNESS CENTER.
3. HOUSEKEEPING
SERVICE.
4. DAILY
BREAKFAST.

10' HIKE & BIKE TRAIL

10' HIKE & BIKE TRAIL

RISER ROOM

OUTSIDE PATIO

16.76'

11
.5

'

20
'

9' TY
P

19'

4' SEWER MANHOLE

1,000 GALLON GREASE
TRAP WITH SAMPLE PORT

WATER EASEMENT

WATER EASEMENT

26' FIRE LANE,
ACCESS, DRAINAGE
& UTILITY EASEMENT

EX. WATER EASEMENT
WATER EASEMENT

ELECT. EASEMENT
SIDEWALK EASEMENT

SIDEWALK EASEMENT

SIDEWALK EASEMENT

36" TALL SHRUBS FOR SCREENING.
SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

EX. CONTOUR (TYP)

SEWER EASEMENT

38
.4

2'

78.15'

5' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

5'

24
.2

6'

27
8'

99

8

10
'

5

9'
TYP

76'

18'

5.5'26'18'

R30'
R30

'

2' OVERHANG

INSTALL DECOMPOSED
GRANITE AT OVERHANG

INSTALL DECOMPOSED
GRANITE AT OVERHANG

2' OVERHANG

5TYP.
5

15'

24
'

20
'

8.05'

4.68'
NO CURB

10
'

10'

OUTDOOR
AMENITIES IN
THIS SREA:
1. WEBBER GRILL.
2. DARTS.
3. CORNHOLE.

R54'

20
'

3'

1'
10'

RAMP 12:1
MAX. SLOPE

4.5' 5'

5'

RAMP 12:1
MAX. SLOPE

INSTALL DECOMPOSED
GRANITE

INSTALL 1' DECOMPOSED
GRANITE BETWEEN JOGGING
TRAIL AND  HIKE & BIKE TRAIL

INSTALL DECOMPOSED
GRANITE

3' JOGGING TRAIL

3' JOGGING TRAIL

1'
3'

2'

15'

14.63'

12
.6

'

3' JOGGING TRAIL

75.99'

3' JOGGING TRAIL

3' JOGGING TRAIL

3' JOGGING TRAIL

RAMP 12:1
MAX. SLOPE

(TYP)

RAMP 12:1
MAX. SLOPE

(TYP)

0
GRAPHIC SCALE

1 inch =         ft.

30 30 60

30

15

SI
T

E
 P

L
A

N

SP-1

CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE

6' MASONRY SCREEN WALL

HANDICAP SYMBOL

PAVEMENT STRIPING

HANDICAP SIGN

CURB STOP

SIDEWALK

PROPOSED 8' HIGH DUMPSTER AREA AND
ENCLOSURE MATERIAL: MASONRY

4" PARKING STALL STRIPING COLOR: WHITE (TYP)

EXISTING PAVEMENT BY OTHERS

EXISTING SIDEWALK

EXISTING CURB & GUTTER

PROP. CURB INLET

EXISTING WYE INLET TO BE REMOVED

RETAINING WALL WITH 42" GUARD RAIL PER ARCH.
DETAILS

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

LEGEND

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

FIRE LANE CONCRETE PAVEMENT

PUBLIC CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PROPOSED CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

PROPERTY LINE

FULL-DEPTH SAWCUT

FIRE LANE

EASEMENT LINE

PARKING COUNT10

D
AT

E
N

o.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

BY

DATE:

SHEET

File No. 2022-014

10/10/2024
CHECKED:

MBT
DRAWN: MBT
DESIGN:

P
R

O
S

P
E

R
 P

R
E

M
IE

R
 H

O
T

E
L

M
A

R
R

IO
T

T
 T

O
W

N
 P

L
A

C
E

 S
U

IT
E

P
R

A
IR

IE
 D

R
IV

E
 A

N
D

M
A

H
A

R
D

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
P

R
O

S
P

E
R

, T
E

X
A

S
19

03
 C

EN
TR

AL
 D

R
IV

E,
 S

U
IT

E 
#4

06
PH

O
N

E:
 8

17
.2

81
.0

57
2

BE
D

FO
R

D
, T

X 
76

02
1

 W
W

W
.C

LA
YM

O
O

R
EE

N
G

.C
O

M

P
LO

T
T
E
D
 
B
Y
:

D
E
N
G
 
T
O
R
R
E
S

P
LO

T
 
D
A
T
E
:

10
/
10
/
2
0
2
4
 
2
:3
0
 
P
M

LO
C
A
T
IO
N
:

Z
:\
P
R
O
JE
C
T
S
\
P
R
O
JE
C
T
S
\
2
0
2
2
-
0
14
 
V
IB
R
A
N
T
 
H
O
T
E
L 
P
R
O
S
P
E
R
\
C
A
D
D
\
S
H
E
E
T
S
\
S
P
-
1 
S
IT
E
 
P
LA

N
.D
W
G

LA
S
T
 
S
A
V
E
D
:

10
/
10
/
2
0
2
4
 
2
:0
8
 
P
M

TEXAS REGISTRATION #14199

DD

10/10
/2024

COUNTY SURVEY: ABSTRACT NO.

COLLIN COLLIN COUNTY SCHOOL 147

CITY: STATE:

PROSPER TEXAS

DEVAPP-24-0045

SUBMITTAL LOG:

CITY SUBMITTAL11-05-2023

ENGINEER

1903 CENTRAL DR.
SUITE #406
BEDFORD, TX 76021
PH. 817.281.0572
FAX 817.281.0574
CONTACT: DREW DONOSKY, PE
EMAIL: DREW@CLAYMOOREENG.COM

ARCHITECT
PRP. ARQ, CORP.
3 COLONIAL COURT,
FRISCO, TX 75034
PH 972.900.3104
CONTACT: PANKAJ PATEL
EMAIL: PPATEL2030@GMAIL.COM

DEVELOPER
SHYANA HOSPITALITY
MANAGEMENT, LLC
6401 ELDARADO PKWY, SUITE: 338
MCKINNEY, TX 75070
PH 214.412.0695
CONTACT: DIPAL PATEL
EMAIL: DIPAL0102@GMAIL.COM

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

PROSPER PREMIER HOTEL
MARRIOTT TOWN PLACE SUITE

PROSPER CENTER
BLOCK D, LOT 6

TOWN OF PROSPER, TEXAS.

PRAIRIE DRIVE AND MAHARD PARKWAY PROSPER TEXAS
2.80 ACRES

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

E UNIVERSITY DR

M
AH

AR
D

 P
KW

Y

D
AL

LA
S 

PK
W

Y

W 1ST ST

LE
G

AC
Y 

DR

SITE

SITE PLAN

NOTE:
ALL HVAC / MECH. EQUIPMENTS ARE LOCATED ON THE
ROOF AND SCREENED WITH PARAPET WALLS.

SITE PLAN GENERAL NOTES:

(18,496)

OUTDOOR AMENITIES:
1. OUTDOOR POOL.
2. JOGGING TRAIL.
3. OUTSIDE PATIO WITH WEBBER GRILL,
FIRE PIT, DARTS AND CORNHOLE.

CITY SUBMITTAL8-15-2024 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
HW TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPING CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SOFTENER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOILER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOILER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50" BRINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26' F.A.D.U. ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26' F.A.D.U. ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATT MOORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
95813

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS REGISTRATION #14199



Page 1 of 1 

                                                                                                              
 

 
To:  Planning & Zoning Commission     Item No.  4d 
 
From:  Dakari Hill, Senior Planner 
 
Through: David Hoover, AICP, Director of Development Services 
 
Cc:  Suzanne Porter, AICP, Planning Manager 
 
Re:  Final Plat of Prosper Center, Block D, Lot 6 
 
Meeting: October 15, 2024 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Consider and act upon a request for a Final Plat of Prosper Center, Block D, Lot 6, on 2.8± acres, 
located on the southwest corner of Mahard Parkway and Prairie Drive. (DEVAPP-24-0047) 
 
Future Land Use Plan: 
The Future Land Use Plan designates this area as the US Highway 380 District. 
 
Zoning: 
The property is zoned Planned Development-122 (Office). 
 
Conformance: 
The Final Plat conforms to the development standards of Planned Development-122. 
 
Description of Agenda Item: 
The purpose of this Final Plat is to dedicate easements for the development of Lot 6. 
 
Companion Item: 
As a companion item, the Site Plan (DEVAPP-24-0045) is on this Planning & Zoning Commission 
agenda. 
 
Attached Documents: 
1. Location Map 
2. Final Plat 
 
Town Staff Recommendation: 
Town Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat. 

                             
                            PLANNING 
 

 

12



13



M
AH

AR
D

 P
KW

Y
(V

AR
IA

BL
E 

W
ID

TH
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
)

COLLIN COUNTY SCHOOL LAND SURVEY,

SECTION 12, ABSTRACT NO. 147

LOT 9, BLOCK D
PROSPER CENTER,
VOL. ____, PG. ___

P.R.C.C.T.

10' STREET EASEMENT
VOLUME 2021, PAGE 609

P.R.C.C.T.

10' ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION
EASEMENT AND RIGHT-OF-WAY

DOC. NO. 20171020001402920
O.P.R.C.C.T.

LOT __, BLOCK D
PROSPER CENTER
VOL. ____, PG. ___

P.R.C.C.T.

5/8" CIRF
"KHA"

5/8" CIRF
"KHA"

5/8" CIRF "KHA"
N:7132505.19
E:2478454.33

5/8" CIRF
"KHA"

5/8" CIRF
"KHA"

CIRS
N:7132092.37
E:2478486.12

CIRS

60' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
DOC. NO. 20150903001126910 &

20150903001126920
O.P.R.C.C.T.

15' X 15' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
VOL. 2021, PG. 609, P.R.C.C.T.

15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT
VOL. 2021, PG. 609

P.R.C.C.T.

15' X 15' SANITARY
SEWER EASEMENT
VOL. 2021, PG. 609

P.R.C.C.T.

15' X 15' WATER EASEMENT
VOL. 2021, PG. 609

P.R.C.C.T.

40
' S

AN
IT

AR
Y

SE
W

ER
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

D
O

C
. N

O
. 2

01
50

90
30

01
12

69
10

& 
20

15
09

03
00

11
26

92
0

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

5/8" CIRF
"KHA"

S 51°07' W
  2

445'

CORNER OF COLLIN
COUNTY SCHOOL LAND
SURVEY, SECTION 12,

ABSTRACT NO. 147

LOT 6, BLOCK D
PROSPER CENTER
VOL. 2021, PG. 609

P.R.C.C.T.

PROSPER PREMIER HOTEL LLC
DOC. NO. 2022000109708

O.P.R.C.C.T.

LOT 6
2.80 ACRES

121,785 SQ.FT.

35.32'

S 44°36'48" E

S 
00

°2
6'

47
" 

W
  1

25
.0

0'

S 03°22'06" E  150.31'

S 
00

°2
6'

47
" 

W
  1

12
.6

4'

N 89°33'13" W  300.00'

N
 0

0°
26

'4
7"

 E
  4

21
.3

3'

S 85°51'44" E  140.29'
S 89°40'36" E  125.00'

PRAIRIE DRIVE
(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY)15' X 15' DRAINAGE

EASEMENT
VOL. 2021, PG. 609

P.R.C.C.T.
POB

13' FIRE LANE, ACCESS, UTLITY,
& DRAINAGE EASEMENT

DOC. NO. ___________________
O.P.R.C.C.T.

STREET EASEMENT
DOC. NO. ___________________

O.P.R.C.C.T.

26
' F

IR
E 

LA
N

E,
 A

C
C

ES
S,

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E

& 
U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
M

EE
N

T

26
' F

IR
E 

LA
N

E,
 A

C
C

ES
S,

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E

& 
U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
M

EE
N

T

26' FIRE LANE, ACCESS, DRAINAGE
& UTILITY EASMEENT

10' ELECTRIC
EASEMENT

WATER
EASEMENT

VARIABLE WIDTH HIKE & BIKE
TRAIL/ACCESS EASEMENT

VARIABLE WIDTH HIKE
& BIKE TRAIL/ACCESS

EASEMENT

10' WATER
EASEMENT

10' WATER
EASEMENT

26
.0
0'

79
.0
2'

10
.0
8'

92
.9
7'

20
.8
2'

10.00' 23.60'

L1
L2

L3

C
1

C
2

C
3

C
4

L5

C8

C9

C10

C12

C13

C15

11
4.
13

'
10

.0
0'

11
8.
18

'

9.81'

55.79'

22.48'

L1
6

L1
7

L18

L1
9

L21

L2
2

L27

L28 L29
C21 C22

C23

C24

L3
2

L33

L3
4

L35

L3
6

L37

14' WATER
EASEMENT

25' LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

25' LAN
D

SC
APE EASEM

EN
T

L7

L8

L6

L9

C11

C1
4

10.37'

2.42'

14
.0
0'

24
.2
1'

15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT
VOL. 2021, PG. 609

P.R.C.C.T.

15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT
VOL. ____, PG. ___

P.R.C.C.T.

19.05'

FIRELANE, ACCESS &
UTILITY EASEMENT
VOL. 2021, PG. 609

P.R.C.C.T.

WATER EASEMENT
VOL. ____, PG. ___

P.R.C.C.T.WATER EASEMENT
VOL. ____, PG. ___

P.R.C.C.T.

FIRE LANE, ACCESS, UTILITY
& DRAINAGE EASEMENT

VOL. ____, PG. ___
P.R.C.C.T.

10' ATMOS ENERGY
CORPORATION
EASEMENT AND
RIGHT-OF-WAY

DOC. NO.
20171020001402920

O.P.R.C.C.T.

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
VOL. ____, PG. ___

P.R.C.C.T.

25' LANDSCAPE AND HIKE
& BIKE EASEMENT
VOL. ____, PG. ___

P.R.C.C.T.

26' FIRE LANE, ACCESS,
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

VOL. ____, PG. ___
P.R.C.C.T.

26
' F

IR
E 

LA
N

E,
 A

C
C

ES
S,

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

& 
U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

VO
L.

 _
__

_,
 P

G
. _

__
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

15' STREET EASEMENT
VOL. ____, PG. ___

P.R.C.C.T.

L10

L1
1

L12
L13

C1
6

C17

C1
8

L1
4

L3
9

L41

L4
2

L43

L4
4

L4
5

L46

5.20'

54.77'
WATER

EASEMENT

15' X 15' WATER SEWER EASEMENT
VOL. 2021, PG. 609, P.R.C.C.T.

PROPOSED BUILDING
FFE = 633.60

15
.0
2'

C19

C20L15

L4

L23

L24L25

L38

L40

L3
1

L26

11
.2
1'

C
5

C
6

C7

N:7132094.71
E:2478186.13

CURVE TABLE
CURVE RADIUS ARC LENGTH DELTA ANGLE CHORD BEARING CHORD LENGTH

C1 173.06' 35.11' 11°37'29" N 05°17'14" W 35.05'
C2 176.51' 71.33' 23°09'13" N 00°30'03" E 70.84'
C3 80.88' 20.22' 14°19'19" N 00°11'43" E 20.16'
C4 90.00' 25.89' 16°29'05" N 05°40'27" W 25.80'
C5 139.30' 7.61' 3°07'55" S 12°20'09" E 7.61'
C6 52.82' 36.59' 39°41'24" S 10°25'33" W 35.86'
C7 42.39' 81.67' 110°24'02" S 19°55'14" E 69.61'
C8 30.00' 34.11' 65°08'20" N 57°45'17" E 32.30'
C9 56.00' 63.67' 65°08'20" N 57°45'17" E 60.29'
C10 56.00' 88.08' 90°07'03" S 44°37'02" E 79.28'
C11 30.00' 42.72' 81°34'21" S 39°37'32" E 39.20'
C12 54.00' 40.48' 42°57'18" S 68°58'08" W 39.54'
C13 45.03' 33.00' 41°59'37" S 69°26'36" W 32.27'
C14 30.00' 43.21' 82°31'08" N 41°08'33" E 39.57'
C15 30.00' 47.19' 90°07'03" N 44°37'02" W 42.47'
C16 30.01' 46.40' 88°35'01" S 44°44'36" W 41.92'
C17 28.76' 42.94' 85°33'24" S 40°10'08" E 39.06'
C18 29.91' 46.67' 89°24'13" N 45°04'20" E 42.08'
C19 30.00' 47.19' 90°07'03" N 44°37'02" W 42.47'
C20 87.63' 26.93' 17°36'35" S 85°13'37" E 26.83'
C21 112.00' 35.06' 17°56'02" S 83°14'08" E 34.91'
C22 88.00' 23.02' 14°59'13" S 84°42'33" E 22.95'
C23 112.00' 43.01' 22°00'08" S 88°13'01" E 42.75'
C24 98.00' 16.01' 9°21'28" N 85°27'39" E 15.99'

LINE TABLE
LINE BEARING DISTANCE
L1 N 00°30'05" E 101.09'
L2 N 04°51'16" W 27.19'
L3 N 00°26'25" E 15.68'
L4 N 89°40'33" W 4.93'
L5 S 89°40'33" E 53.42'
L6 S 00°26'30" W 242.31'
L7 N 89°33'13" W 6.82'
L8 N 89°33'13" W 3.30'
L9 N 00°26'30" E 268.35'
L10 N 89°40'33" W 53.42'
L11 S 00°26'30" W 268.58'
L12 N 89°33'13" W 69.44'
L13 S 88°32'14" W 11.55'
L14 N 00°26'30" E 218.65'
L15 N 85°57'19" E 23.80'
L16 N 45°26'30" E 19.03'
L17 N 00°26'39" E 17.36'
L18 East 14.82'
L19 South 23.69'
L21 N 89°33'30" W 3.41'
L22 S 00°26'30" W 8.37'
L23 S 89°36'58" E 15.29'

LINE TABLE
LINE BEARING DISTANCE
L24 S 00°15'13" E 10.00'
L25 N 89°33'30" W 12.15'
L26 S 89°40'33" E 12.29'
L27 S 78°16'31" E 18.00'
L28 N 87°47'51" E 12.47'
L29 S 77°12'57" E 9.12'
L31 S 45°26'30" W 31.36'
L32 North 26.11'
L33 East 10.00'
L34 South 26.11'
L35 S 89°33'30" E 7.58'
L36 S 00°15'13" E 10.00'
L37 N 89°33'30" W 7.70'
L38 N 89°43'45" W 9.98'
L39 N 00°16'15" E 10.00'
L40 S 89°43'45" E 7.41'
L41 S 89°33'30" E 11.98'
L42 S 00°26'30" W 14.00'
L43 N 89°33'30" W 11.98'
L44 N 00°26'30" E 7.43'
L45 N 45°26'30" E 40.90'
L46 S 89°33'30" E 15.54'

N

PRELIMINARY
this document shall not be recorded for any
purpose and shall not be used or viewed or

relied upon as a final survey document

1" = 30'
0 3015

Drafter

Project

Date

1.) The purpose of this plat is to dedicate easements for site development.

2.) This property is located in "Non-shaded Zone X" as scaled from the F.E.M.A.
Flood Insurance Rate Map dated June 2, 2009 as shown on Map Number
48085C0230J. No 100-year floodplain exists on this site.

3.) The bearings shown on this plat are based on GPS observations utilizing the
AllTerra RTK Network. North American Datum of 1983 (Adjustment Realization
2011).

4.) The grid coordinates shown on this plat are based on GPS observations utilizing
the AllTerra RTK Network. North American Datum of 1983 (Adjustment
Realization 2011).

5.) Selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of Town
Ordinance and State Law, and is subject to fines and/or withholding of utilities
and building permits.

6.) No floodplain exists on this site.

7.) All landscape easements must be exclusive to any other type of easement
except as shown on this plat.

GENERAL NOTES

EN

10/02/2024

2208.055-03

VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

EAGLE SURVEYING, LLC
222 S. Elm Street, Suite: 200

Denton, TX 76201
(940) 222-3009

TX Firm #10194177

STATE  OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF DENTON §

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That I, MATTHEW RAABE, Registered Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and
the field notes made a part thereof from and actual and accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments
shown thereon were properly place under my personal supervision, in accordance with the Subdivision Regulations
of the Town of Prosper, Texas.

Dated this ____________________ day of __________________, 2024.

________________________________
Matthew Raabe, R.P.L.S. # 6402                

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF DENTON §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Matthew Raabe, known to me to be the
person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed
the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF THE OFFICE this ________ day of _________________________, 2024.

___________________________________________
Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

APPROVED on this ________ day of _____________________, 20__, by the Planning &
Zoning Commission of the Town of Prosper, Texas.

________________________________________
Town Secretary

________________________________________
Engineering Department

________________________________________
Development Services Department

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE
STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF COLLIN §

WHEREAS, PROSPER PREMIER HOTEL LLC, is the owner of a 2.80 acre tract of land situated in the Collin County School Survey, Section No. 12, Abstract No. 147, in the Town of Prosper, Collin County, Texas, being
a tract of land conveyed to Prosper Premier Hotel LLC by Special Warranty Deed of record in
Document Number 2022000109708 of the Official Public Records of Collin County, Texas, being all of Lot 6, Block D of Prosper Center, a subdivision of record in Volume 2021, Page 609 of the Plat Records of Collin
County, Texas, and being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:
BEGINNING, at a 5/8" iron rod with red plastic cap stamped "KHA" found at the intersection of the South right-of-way line of Prairie Drive (variable width right-of-way) and the cut-off line between the South right-of-way line
of said Prairie Drive and the West right-of-way line of Mahard Parkway (variable width right-of-way), being a Northeast corner of said Lot 6;
THENCE, S44°36'48"E, along said cut-off line, a distance of 35.32 feet to a 5/8" iron rod with red plastic cap stamped "KHA" found at the intersection of said cut-off line and the West right-of-way line of said Mahard
Parkway, being a Northeast corner of said Lot 6;

THENCE, along the West right-of-way line of said Mahard Parkway, being the common East line of said Lot 6, the following three (3) courses and distances:

1. S00°26'47"W, a distance of 125.00 feet to a 5/8" iron rod with red plastic cap stamped "KHA" found;

2. S03°22'06"E, a distance of 150.31 feet to a 5/8" iron rod with red plastic cap stamped "KHA" found;

3. S00°26'47"W, a distance of 112.64 feet to a 1/2" iron rod with green plastic cap stamped "EAGLE SURVEYING" set, being the Northeast corner of Lot 9, Block D of said Prosper Center and the Southeast corner
of said Lot 6;

THENCE, N89°33'13"W, along the North line of said Lot 9, being the common South corner of said Lot 6, a distance of 300.00 feet to a 1/2" iron rod with green plastic cap stamped "EAGLE SURVEYING" set in the West
line of Lot 5, Block D of said Prosper Center, being the Northwest corner of said Lot 9 and the Southwest corner of said Lot 6;

THENCE, N00°26'47"E, along the East line of said Lot 5, being the common West line of said Lot 6, a distance of 421.33 feet to a 5/8" iron rod with red plastic cap stamped "KHA" found in the South right-of-way line of
said Prairie Drive, being the Northeast corner of said Lot 5 and the Northwest corner of said Lot 6;

THENCE, along the South right-of-way line of said Prairie Drive, being the common North line of said Lot 6, the following two (2) courses and distances:

1. S85°51'44"E, a distance of 140.29 feet to a 5/8" iron rod with red plastic cap stamped "KHA" found;

2. S89°40'36"E, a distance of 125.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 2.80 acres or 121,785 square feet of land, more or less.

NOW THEREFORE KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT, PROSPER PREMIER HOTEL LLC, acting herein by and through it's duly authorized officer, does hereby adopt this plat, designating herein described property as PROSPER CENTER, BLOCK D, LOT 6 an
addition to the Town of Prosper, and does hereby dedicate to the public use forever, the streets and alleys shown hereon, PROSPER PREMIER HOTEL LLC, does herein certify the following:

1.) The streets and alleys are dedicated for street and alley purposes.

2.) All public improvements and dedications shall be free and clear of all debt, liens and/or encumbrances.

3.) The easements and public use area, as shown are dedicated for the public use forever for the purposes indicated on this plat.

4.) No buildings, fences, trees, shrubs, or other improvements or growths shall be constructed or placed upon, over or across the easements as shown, except that landscape improvements may be placed in landscape
easements in approved by the Town of Prosper.

5.) The Town of Prosper is not responsible for replacing any improvements in, under, or over any easements caused by maintenance or repair.

6.) Utility easements may also be used for the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same unless the easement limits the user to particular utilities, said use by public utilities
being subordinate to the public's and Town of Prosper's use thereof.

7.) The Town of Prosper and public utilities shall have the tight to remove and keep removed all or part of any buildings, fences, trees, shrubs, or other improvements or growths which may in any way endanger or
interfere with the construction, maintenance, or efficiency of their respective systems in the easements.

8.) The Town of Prosper and public utilities shall, at all times, have the full right of ingress and egress to or from their respective easements for the purpose of constructing reconstructing, inspecting, patrolling,
maintaining, reading meters, and adding or removing all or parts of their respective systems without the necessity at any time procuring permission from anyone.

9.) All modifications to this document shall be by means of plat and approved by the Town of Prosper.

This plat approved subject to all platting ordinances, rules, regulations and resolutions of the Town of Prosper, Texas.

WITNESS, my hand, this _________ day of ________________________, 20______.

BY:

____________________________________
Dipal Patel, Manager

STATE OF _____________ §
COUNTY OF ____________ §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State of ________________________, on this day personally appeared DIPAL PATEL, Manager of PROSPER PREMIER HOTEL, LLC, known to me to be
the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein
stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF THE OFFICE this ________ day of __________________________, 2024.

____________________________________________
Notary Public, State of _______________

FIRE LANE EASEMENT
The undersigned covenants and agrees that he (they) shall construct upon the fire lane easements, as dedicated and shown hereon, a hard surface paved in accordance with Town standards and that he (they) shall
maintain the same in a state of food repair at all times and keep the same free and clear of any structures, fenced trees, shrubs, or other improvements or obstruction, including but not limited to the parking, loading, or
unloading of motor vehicles, trailers, boats, or other impediments to the access of fire apparatus. The maintenance of pavement in accordance to Town standards of the fire lane easements is the responsibility of the
owner, and the owner shall post and maintain signage in accordance to Town standards in conspicuous places along the fire lanes, stating “Fire Lane, No Parking”. The police or their duly authorized representative is
hereby authorized to cause such fire lanes and utility easements to be maintained free and unobstructed at all times for fire department and emergency use.

LANDSCAPE EASEMENT
The undersigned covenants and agrees that the landscape easement and restrictions herein set forth shall run with the land and be binding on the owner(s) of the property in this subdivision, their successors and assigns,
and all parties claiming by, through and under them. In the event a Replat is requested on all or part of this property, the Town may require any similar or additional restrictions at its sole discretion. The sole responsibility
for maintenance and replacement of landscape materials thereof shall be borne by any Homeowner's Association hereafter established for the owners of lots in this subdivision and/or the owner of the individual lots within
this subdivision. Such maintenance and replacement shall be in conformance with the requirements, standards, and specifications of the Town of Prosper, as presently in effect or as may be hereafter amended. This
provision may be enforced by specific performance or by any other remedy allowed by law. This Landscape Easement shall be void of utilities and other elements unless otherwise approved on the plat.

ACCESS EASEMENT
The undersigned covenants and agrees that the access easement(s) may be utilized by any person of the general public for ingress and egress to other real property, and for the purpose of general public vehicular use
and access, and for the Fire Department, Police, and emergency use in along, upon, and across said premises, with the right and privilege at all time of the Town of Prosper, its agents, employees, workmen and
representatives having ingress, egress, and regress in, along, upon, and across said premises.

PAGE 1 OF 1

SURVEYOR
Eagle Surveying, LLC
Contact: Tyler Rank

222 S. Elm Street, Suite: 200
Denton, TX 76201

(940) 222-3009

ENGINEER
Claymoore Engineering, Inc.

Contact: Matt Moore
1903 Central Drive, Suite: 406

Bedford, TX  76021
(817) 281-0572

OWNER
Prosper Premier Hotel LLC

Contact: Dipal Patel
6401 Eldorado Parkway, Suite: 338

McKinney, TX  75070
(214) 412-0695

CASE# DEVAPP-24-0047

A FINAL PLAT OF
PROSPER CENTER

BLOCK D, LOT 6
ZONING: PD-122

2.80 ACRES
BEING A FINAL PLAT OF PROSPER CENTER, BLOCK D, LOT 6

RECORDED IN VOLUME 2021, PAGE 609, P.R.C.C.T.
SITUATED IN THE COLLIN COUNTY SCHOOL SURVEY,

SECTION No. 12, ABSTRACT No. 147,
TOWN OF PROSPER, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

SITE

W. UNIVERSITY DR

M
AH

AR
D

 P
KW

Y
PRAIRIE DR

D
AL

LA
S 

N
O

R
TH

 T
O

LL
W

AY
PGA PKWY

FIRST ST

CR 26

N

LE
G

AC
Y 

D
R

14



Page 1 of 2 

                                                                                                              
 

 
To:  Planning & Zoning Commission     Item No.  4e 
 
From:  Jerron Hicks, Planner 
 
Through: David Hoover, AICP, Director of Development Services 
 
Cc:  Suzanne Porter, AICP, Planning Manager 
 
Re:  Site Plan for Prosper Commons, Block B, Lots 10  
 
Meeting: October 15, 2024 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Consider and act upon a request for a Site Plan for a Medical Office and Retail Building on Prosper 
Commons, Block B, Lot 10, on 1.2± acres, located on the southwest corner of Coit Road and 
Richland Boulevard. (DEVAPP-24-0079) 
 
Future Land Use Plan: 
The Future Land Use Plan designates this area as the US Highway 380 District. 
 
Zoning: 
The property is zoned Planned Development-2.  
 
Conformance: 
The Site Plan conforms to the development standards of Planned Development-2. 
 
Description of Agenda Item: 
The Site Plan consists of one lot with a 11,735 square foot medical/retail building and associated 
required parking for these uses.   
 
Access: 
Access is provided from Coit Road and US 380 through cross access within the overall 
commercial development.  
 
Landscaping, Open Space, and Screening: 
The proposed development complies with all landscaping, open space, and screening 
requirements. 
 

                             
                            PLANNING 
 

 

15



Page 2 of 2 

Companion Item: 
As a companion item, the Final Plat (DEVAPP-24-0080) is on this Planning & Zoning Commission 
agenda. 
 
Attachments: 
1. Location Map 
2. Site Plan 
 
Town Staff Recommendation: 
Town Staff recommends approval of the Site Plan. 

16



17



PROPOSED FIRE LANE
ACCESS, DRAINAGE
AND UTILITY EASEMENT

PROPOSED WATER
EASEMENT

PROPOSED WATER
EASEMENT

SHARED DRIVE FIRE
LANE ACCESS,

DRAINAGE
AND UTILITY EASEMENT

PROPOSED STORM
EASEMENT

PROPOSED
COSERV
EASEMENT

ABANDONED COSERV
EASEMENT

PROPOSED
UNDERGROUND

DETENTION EASEMENT

PROPOSED
COSERV EASEMENT

PROPOSED
LANDSCAPE AND
PEDESTRIAN ACCESS
EASEMENT

PROPOSED
COSERV

EASEMENT

VOL. 2006, PG. 837
P.R.C.C.T.

BLOCK B, LOT 1
ZONED: PD-2

PROSPER COMMONS
BLOCK B, LOT 1 AND LOTS 3-10

VOL. 2018, PG. 922
P.R.C.C.T.

BLOCK B, LOT 10
PROSPER COMMONS

BLOCK B, LOT 1 AND LOTS 3-10
VOL. 2018, PG. 922

P.R.C.C.T.

PROSPER COMMONS
ZONED: PD-2

BLOCK B, LOT 9
VOL. 2019, PG. 709

P.R.C.C.T.

3959
749.249
SAN. SEWER MANHOLE

SS

RIM = 756.4±
FL8"PVC IN(SE)=744.7±

FL8"PVC OUT(N)=744.6±

RIM = 749.2±
FL8"PVC IN(S)=740.9±

FL8"PVC OUT(W)=740.8±

4436
756.400
SAN. SEWER MANHOLE

4438
755.884
CLEANOUT

15' SAN. SEWER EASEMENT
VOL. 2018, PG. 922

40' DRAINAGE ESMT.
VOL. 2018, PG. 922

10' COSERV ELECTRIC
EASEMENT
INST. NO. 20190411000383750
O.P.R.C.C.T.

FIRE LANE, ACCESS,
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY
EASEMENT
INST. NO. 20190927001203400
O.P.R.C.C.T.

ACCESS, FIRELANE AND UTILITY
EASEMENT, VOL. 2019, PG. 709
P.R.C.C.T.

9' X 10' WATER
EASEMENT
VOL. 2019, PG. 709
P.R.C.C.T.

WATER EASEMENT
VOL. 2019, PG. 709

P.R.C.C.T.

WATER EASEMENT
INST. NO.

20190927001203420
O.P.R.C.C.T.

10
' S

TR
EE

T 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
01

90
92

70
01

20
34

10
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

100981
753.965
6" LIVE OAK

100987
753.155
5" LIVE OAK

T
T

W

W

W W

W W

4083
751.187
TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

T

U 4095
751.010
HAND HOLE C.P. TEST

U 4096
751.143
HAND HOLE C.P. TEST

20
' W

AT
ER

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 2

01
8,

 P
G

. 7
42

P.
R

.C
.C

.T
.

COSERV ELECTRIC
EASEMENT

INST. NO. 20190322000300260
O.P.R.C.C.T.

4098
751.130
NOMATCH ARV 5 IN DIA

4485
756.734
LIGHT POLE

S89°42'41"W
244.00'

N
0°

17
'1

9"
W

22
6.

22
'

S86°40'14"E
94.19' N89°30'53"E

125.00' S45°23'12"E
35.29'

S0
°1

7'
19

"E
19

5.
79

'

S86°40'14"E
56.11'

N89°30'53"E
573.94'

S0
°1

7'
19

"E
22

6.
22

'

S0
°1

7'
19

"E
70

5.
46

'

C
O

IT
 R

D
.

RICHLAND BLVD.

SS

45.0° 45.0°

4

5

13

5

6

11,735 SF RETAIL

11

4

CO CO CO CO COCO

COCOSS

SD

755

75
4

757

75
5

75
6

75
7

75
2

75
3

75
4

75
5

75
6

756

754
753

752
751
750749

75
3

75
2

75
1

75
0

74
9

748
748

750

750

75
1

75
2

75
3

75
4

75
5

756

75
4

75
3

74
8

22.0'

8.
0'

12
.0

'

132.0'

99.0' 45.0'

20
.0

'

12.0'

36.0' 126.0'

1.
6'

17.0'

9.0'

9.0'9.0'

179.0'

9.0'

24
.0

'
20

.0
'

36
.0

'

20.0'24.0'

9.
0'

110.0'

22.0'

8.
0'

12
.0

'

10.0

10.0

24
.0

'

25.0'
LANDSCAPE
EASEMENT

AND BUILDING
SETBACK

25
.0

'
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E
EA

SE
M

EN
T

AN
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

SE
TB

AC
K

163.0

72
.0

12.6'
INTERIOR

10
.8

24
.755.8

6.
0

8.
0

4.0

6.0

6.
0 6.0

5.
0

6.0

6.
0

60.0

60
.0

DUMPSTER LOCATION

8' MASONRY
SCREENING WALL

FIRE HYDRANT LOCATION

R=3.0'

R=30.0'

R=30.0'

REMOTE FDC LOCATION

6' SIDEWALK

6' SIDEWALK

FIRE RISER ROOM
SEE NOTE 9

5.0'
LANDSCAPE

BUFFER

12
.0

10
.0

12.0
10.0

TRANSFORMER LOCATION

8' SIDEWALK

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL
WALL HEIGHT VARIES

PROPOSED RETAINING
WALL

BLOCK B, LOT 1
ZONED: PD-2

PROSPER COMMONS
BLOCK B, LOT 1 AND LOTS 3-10

VOL. 2018, PG. 922
P.R.C.C.T.

PROSPER COMMONS
ZONED: PD-2

BLOCK B, LOT 9
VOL. 2019, PG. 709

P.R.C.C.T.

5.
0'

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E

BU
FF

ER

5.
0'

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E

BU
FF

ER

5.0'
LANDSCAPE

BUFFER

5.0'
LANDSCAPE

BUFFER

NO SCREENING WALL WILL BE INSTALLED
PER CONVERSATION WITH THE TOWN

REAR UTILITIES WILL BE PAINTED
TO MATCH FACADE

SHEET NUMBER

AS
H

TO
N

 G
R

AY
PR

O
SP

ER
 C

O
M

M
O

N
S

M
U

LT
I-T

EN
AN

T 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

D
AT

E

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y

SC
AL

E

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

KH
A 

PR
O

JE
C

T G
TP LA

K

G
TP

O
C

TO
BE

R
 2

02
4

06
45

89
70

5

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S
N

o.
D

AT
E

LA
ST

 S
AV

ED
10

/7
/2

02
4 

8:
09

 A
M

PL
O

TT
ED

 B
Y

KE
LL

, L
EV

I 1
0/

7/
20

24
 8

:1
1 

AM
D

W
G

 P
AT

H
K:

\O
KC

_C
IV

IL
\0

64
58

97
05

-A
G

 P
R

O
SP

ER
-C

O
IT

 A
N

D
 R

IC
H

LA
N

D
\C

AD
D

\P
LA

N
SH

EE
TS

D
W

G
 N

AM
E

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
.D

W
G

 , 
 [ 

C
-0

03
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

 (1
 O

F 
2)

 ]

IM
AG

ES
XR

EF
S 

   
   

   
   

   
 x

Bo
rd

er
 (2

4x
36

)  
:  

xS
ur

ve
y 

 : 
 x

Bu
ild

in
g 

 : 
 x

St
rm

  :
  x

Si
te

  :
  x

U
til

  :
  x

H
at

ch
  :

  x
Fu

tu
re

 S
ite

  :
  x

Ea
se

m
en

t

CAUTION!!

EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES IN THE AREA
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE

HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF ALL
UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR

SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REPAIRS TO
EXISTING UTILITIES DUE TO DAMAGE INCURED DURING

CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE
ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES ON THE PLANS.

©
 2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
47

27
 G

AI
LL

AR
D

IA
 P

AR
KW

AY
, S

U
IT

E 
25

0,
 O

KL
AH

O
M

A 
C

IT
Y,

 O
K 

73
14

2
PH

O
N

E:
 4

05
-2

41
-5

42
3 

FI
R

M
 N

O
. 2

74
0;

 E
XP

. J
U

LY
 3

0,
 2

02
5

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

10-02-24

SHEET NUMBER

AS
H

TO
N

 G
R

AY
PR

O
SP

ER
 C

O
M

M
O

N
S

M
U

LT
I-T

EN
AN

T 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

D
AT

E

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y

SC
AL

E

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

KH
A 

PR
O

JE
C

T G
TP LA

K

G
TP

O
C

TO
BE

R
 2

02
4

06
45

89
70

5

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S
N

o.
D

AT
E

LA
ST

 S
AV

ED
10

/7
/2

02
4 

8:
09

 A
M

PL
O

TT
ED

 B
Y

KE
LL

, L
EV

I 1
0/

7/
20

24
 8

:1
1 

AM
D

W
G

 P
AT

H
K:

\O
KC

_C
IV

IL
\0

64
58

97
05

-A
G

 P
R

O
SP

ER
-C

O
IT

 A
N

D
 R

IC
H

LA
N

D
\C

AD
D

\P
LA

N
SH

EE
TS

D
W

G
 N

AM
E

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
.D

W
G

 , 
 [ 

C
-0

03
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

 (1
 O

F 
2)

 ]

IM
AG

ES
XR

EF
S 

   
   

   
   

   
 x

Bo
rd

er
 (2

4x
36

)  
:  

xS
ur

ve
y 

 : 
 x

Bu
ild

in
g 

 : 
 x

St
rm

  :
  x

Si
te

  :
  x

U
til

  :
  x

H
at

ch
  :

  x
Fu

tu
re

 S
ite

  :
  x

Ea
se

m
en

t

CAUTION!!

EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES IN THE AREA
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE

HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF ALL
UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR

SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REPAIRS TO
EXISTING UTILITIES DUE TO DAMAGE INCURED DURING

CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE
ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES ON THE PLANS.

©
 2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
47

27
 G

AI
LL

AR
D

IA
 P

AR
KW

AY
, S

U
IT

E 
25

0,
 O

KL
AH

O
M

A 
C

IT
Y,

 O
K 

73
14

2
PH

O
N

E:
 4

05
-2

41
-5

42
3 

FI
R

M
 N

O
. 2

74
0;

 E
XP

. J
U

LY
 3

0,
 2

02
5

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

10-02-24

NORTH

0
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

20

10 20 40

SITE PLAN NOTES

1. ALL DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS SHALL FOLLOW TOWN
STANDARDS.

2. LANDSCAPING SHALL CONFORM TOT LANDSCAPE PLANS
APPROVED BY TOWN OF PROSPER.

3. ALL DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS SHALL FOLLOW FIRE
REQUIREMENTS PER THE TOWN OF PROSPER.

4. HANDICAPPED PARKING AREAS AND BUILDING ACCESSIBILITY
SHALL CONFORM TO THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT
(ADA) AND WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CURRENT,
ADOPTED BUILDING CODE.

5. ALL SIGNAGE IS SUBJECT TO BUILDING OFFICIAL APPROVAL.

6. IMPACT FEES WILL BE ACCESSED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
LAND USE CLASSIFICATION(S) IDENTIFIED ON THE SITE DATA
SUMMARY TABLE; HOWEVER, CHANGES TO THE PROPOSED LAND
USE AT THE TIME OF CO AND/OR FINISH-OUT PERMIT MAY RESULT
IN ADDITIONAL IMPACT FEES AND/OR PARKING REQUIREMENTS.

7. THE APPROVAL OF A PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN SHALL BE
EFFECTIVE FOR A PERIOD OF TWO (2) YEARS FROM THE DATE
THAT THE PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN IS APPROVED BY THE
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION, AT THE END OF WHICH TIME
THE APPLICANT MUST HAVE SUBMITTED AND RECEIVED THE
APPROVAL OF A SITE PLAN BY THE PLANNING & XONING
COMMISSION. IF A SITE PLAN IS NOT APPROVED WITH SUCH TWO
(2) YEAR PERIOD, THE PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN APPROVAL IS
NULL AND VOID. IF SITE PLAN APPROVAL IS ONLY FOR A PORTION
OF THE PROPERTY, THE APPROVAL OF THE PRELIMINARY SITE
PLAN FOR THE REMAINING PROPERTY SHALL BE NULL AND VOID.

8. OPEN SPACE REQUIREMENTS SHALL FOLLOW THE ZONING
ORDIANCE, PER TRACT. OPEN SPACE SHALL NOT INCLUDE
VEHICULAR PAVING, REQUIRED PARKING LOT LANDSCAPE
ISLANDS, BUILDING FOOTPRINT, UTILITY YARDS, REQUIRED
LANDSCAPE SETBACKS, SIDEWALKS, AND DETENTION POND.

9. FIRE RISER ROOM REQUIREMENTS: MINIMUM FIRE RISER ROOM
SIZE SHALL BE 36 SQ. FT, WITH MINIMUM INTERIOR DIMENSIONS
OF 6'. SHALL BE DIRECTLY ACCESSIBLE FROM THE EXTERIOR OF
THE STRUCTURE BY A CONCRETE SIDEWALK FROM THE FIRE
LANE. ACCESS DOOR SHALL FACE AND FRONT A FIRE LANE. NO
OTHER EQUIPMENT IS PERMITTED IN THE RISER ROOM.
DOMESTIC WATER, NECESSARY TO SERVE THE BUILDING MAY BE
PERMITTED ONLY WITH WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM THE FIRE
MARSHAL.

10. LANDSCAPE EASEMENTS SHALL BE EXCLUSIVE WITH THE
EXCEPTION OF EXISTING EASEMENTS.

SITE PLAN
PROSPER COMMONS

BLOCK B, LOT 10
AN ADDITION TO THE TOWN OF PROSPER

ZONED: PD-2
1.234 ACRES

HARRISON JAMISON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 480
TOWN OF PROSPER,

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS
SEPTEMBER - 2024

DEVAPP-24-0079 SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 (1

 O
F 

2)

C-005

PROPOSED CONTOUR

HAND RAIL

FIRE LANE

FIRE HYDRANT

FIRE DEPT. CONNECTION

WATER VALVE

WATER METER

CLEANOUT

LIGHT POLE

STORM SEWER CURB INLET

TRAFFIC FLOW ARROW

SIGN

ADA SYMBOL

WHEEL STOP

PARKING COUNT

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING WATER METER

EXISTING TRANSFORMER

SS

LEGEND

1290

CO

5

W

T

PROJECT LOCATION

UNIVERSITY DR

C
O

IT
 R

D
C

O
IT

 R
D

RICHLAND BLVD

PR
O

SP
ER

 C
O

M
M

O
N

S 
BL

VD

LOCATION MAP

18



80202
751.240
CHECK SHOT

80340
749.240
CHECK SHOT

2522
750.830
SIGNAL BOX

2542
750.980
CURB INLET

2543
751.260
CURB INLET

2544
751.180
CURB INLET CLOSE BC1

TOP = 751.2±
FL 21"RCP(NE)=746.6±

-6938
EL=760.3

RIM = 746.2±
FL 8"PVC(NW)=736.6±

PROPOSED FIRE LANE
ACCESS, DRAINAGE
AND UTILITY EASEMENT

PROPOSED WATER
EASEMENT

PROPOSED WATER
EASEMENT

SHARED DRIVE FIRE
LANE ACCESS,

DRAINAGE
AND UTILITY EASEMENT

PROPOSED STORM
EASEMENT

PROPOSED
COSERV
EASEMENT

ABANDONED COSERV
EASEMENT

PROPOSED
UNDERGROUND

DETENTION EASEMENT

PROPOSED
COSERV EASEMENT

PROPOSED
LANDSCAPE AND
PEDESTRIAN ACCESS
EASEMENT

PROPOSED
COSERV

EASEMENT

REMAINDER OF A
CALLED 23.986 ACRES

3EIGHTY COIT PARTNERS, LP
INST. NO. 20170620000803050

O.P.R.C.C.T.

PROSPER CROSSING
LOT 12, BLOCK A

VOL. 2017, PG. 122
P.R.C.C.T.

PROSPER CROSSING
LOT 11, BLOCK A

VOL. 2017, PG. 122
P.R.C.C.T.

PROSPER CROSSING
LOT 10, BLOCK A

VOL. 2017, PG. 122
P.R.C.C.T.

PROSPER CROSSING
LOT 2, BLOCK A

VOL. 2017, PG. 122
P.R.C.C.T.

WHISPERING GABLES
LOT 2, BLOCK A

VOL. 2007, PG. 674
P.R.C.C.T.

ROGY'S LEARNING PLACE
BLOCK A, LOT 3

VOL. 2017, PG. 704
P.R.C.C.T.

VO
L.

 5
84

4,
 P

G
. 4

50
0,

 L
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
01

11
01

70
01

10
91

90
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

VOL. 2006, PG. 837
P.R.C.C.T.

VO
L.

 2
00

8,
 P

G
. 6

75
, P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

BLOCK B, LOT 1
ZONED: PD-2

PROSPER COMMONS
BLOCK B, LOT 1 AND LOTS 3-10

VOL. 2018, PG. 922
P.R.C.C.T.

BLOCK B, LOT 10
PROSPER COMMONS

BLOCK B, LOT 1 AND LOTS 3-10
VOL. 2018, PG. 922

P.R.C.C.T.

PROSPER COMMONS
ZONED: PD-2

BLOCK B, LOT 9
VOL. 2019, PG. 709

P.R.C.C.T.

SS

RIM = 756.4±
FL8"PVC IN(SE)=744.7±

FL8"PVC OUT(N)=744.6±

RIM = 749.2±
FL8"PVC IN(S)=740.9±

FL8"PVC OUT(W)=740.8±

20
' W

AT
ER

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 2

01
8,

 P
G

. 7
42

P.
R

.C
.C

.T
.

15' X 20' WATER EASEMENT
INST. NO. 20061212001745560

O.P.R.C.C.T.
15' SAN. SEWER EASEMENT

VOL. 2018, PG. 922

40' DRAINAGE ESMT.
VOL. 2018, PG. 922

10' COSERV ELECTRIC
EASEMENT
INST. NO. 20190411000383750
O.P.R.C.C.T.

C
O

SE
R

V 
EL

EC
TR

IC
EA

SE
M

EN
T

IN
ST

. N
O

.
20

19
03

22
00

03
00

26
0

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

ACCESS, FIRELANE
AND UTILITY
EASEMENT

VOL. 2018, PG. 922
P.R.C.C.T.

FIRE LANE, ACCESS,
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY

EASEMENT
INST. NO.

20190927001203400
O.P.R.C.C.T.

FIRE LANE, ACCESS,
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY
EASEMENT
INST. NO. 20190927001203400
O.P.R.C.C.T.

ACCESS, FIRELANE AND UTILITY
EASEMENT, VOL. 2019, PG. 709
P.R.C.C.T.

ACCESS, FIRELANE
AND UTILITY
EASEMENT
VOL. 2019, PG. 709
P.R.C.C.T.

AC
C

ES
S,

 F
IR

EL
AN

E
AN

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

VO
L.

 2
01

9,
 P

G
. 7

09
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

FIRE LANE, ACCESS,
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY

EASEMENT
INST. NO.

20191009001266770
O.P.R.C.C.T.

9' X 10' WATER
EASEMENT
VOL. 2019, PG. 709
P.R.C.C.T.

WATER EASEMENT
VOL. 2019, PG. 709

P.R.C.C.T.

WATER EASEMENT
VOL. 2019, PG. 709
P.R.C.C.T.

WATER EASEMENT & TEMP.
CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

INST. NO.
20191009001266790

O.P.R.C.C.T.

WATER EASEMENT
INST. NO.

20190927001203420
O.P.R.C.C.T.

10
' S

TR
EE

T 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

VO
L.

 2
01

9,
 P

G
. 7

09
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.
10

' S
TR

EE
T 

EA
SE

M
EN

T
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
90

92
70

01
20

34
10

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

100981
753.965
6" LIVE OAK

100985
753.682
5" LIVE OAK

100986
752.609
7" ELM

100987
753.155
5" LIVE OAK

T
T

W

W

W W

W W

4083
751.187
TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

T

OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE

OHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

4095
751.010
HAND HOLE C.P. TEST

4096
751.143
HAND HOLE C.P. TEST

20
' W

AT
ER

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 2

01
8,

 P
G

. 7
42

P.
R

.C
.C

.T
.

COSERV ELECTRIC
EASEMENT

INST. NO. 20190322000300260
O.P.R.C.C.T.

4098
751.130
NOMATCH ARV 5 IN DIA

4485
756.734
LIGHT POLE

4675
756.069
LIGHT POLE

S89°42'41"W
244.00'

N
0°

17
'1

9"
W

22
6.

22
'

S86°40'14"E
94.19'

N89°30'53"E
125.00'

S45°23'12"E
35.29'

S0
°1

7'
19

"E
19

5.
79

'

S86°40'14"E
56.11'

N89°30'53"E
573.94'

S0
°1

7'
19

"E
22

6.
22

'

S0
°1

7'
19

"E
70

5.
46

'

C
O

IT
 R

D
.

RICHLAND BLVD.

SS

4

5

13

5

6

11,735 SF RETAIL

11

4

CO CO CO CO COCO

COCOSS

SD

SHEET NUMBER

AS
H

TO
N

 G
R

AY
PR

O
SP

ER
 C

O
M

M
O

N
S

M
U

LT
I-T

EN
AN

T 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

D
AT

E

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y

SC
AL

E

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

KH
A 

PR
O

JE
C

T G
TP LA

K

G
TP

O
C

TO
BE

R
 2

02
4

06
45

89
70

5

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S
N

o.
D

AT
E

LA
ST

 S
AV

ED
10

/1
/2

02
4 

2:
33

 P
M

PL
O

TT
ED

 B
Y

KE
LL

, L
EV

I 1
0/

7/
20

24
 8

:1
1 

AM
D

W
G

 P
AT

H
K:

\O
KC

_C
IV

IL
\0

64
58

97
05

-A
G

 P
R

O
SP

ER
-C

O
IT

 A
N

D
 R

IC
H

LA
N

D
\C

AD
D

\P
LA

N
SH

EE
TS

D
W

G
 N

AM
E

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 (2

 O
F 

2)
.D

W
G

 , 
 [ 

C
-0

03
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

 ]

IM
AG

ES
XR

EF
S 

   
   

   
   

   
 x

Bo
rd

er
 (2

4x
36

)  
:  

xS
ur

ve
y 

 : 
 x

Bu
ild

in
g 

 : 
 x

St
rm

  :
  x

Si
te

  :
  x

U
til

  :
  x

H
at

ch
  :

  x
Fu

tu
re

 S
ite

  :
  x

Ea
se

m
en

t  
:  

06
12

92
50

2 
To

po

CAUTION!!

EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES IN THE AREA
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE

HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF ALL
UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR

SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REPAIRS TO
EXISTING UTILITIES DUE TO DAMAGE INCURED DURING

CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE
ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES ON THE PLANS.

©
 2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
47

27
 G

AI
LL

AR
D

IA
 P

AR
KW

AY
, S

U
IT

E 
25

0,
 O

KL
AH

O
M

A 
C

IT
Y,

 O
K 

73
14

2
PH

O
N

E:
 4

05
-2

41
-5

42
3 

FI
R

M
 N

O
. 2

74
0;

 E
XP

. J
U

LY
 3

0,
 2

02
5

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

10-02-24

SHEET NUMBER

AS
H

TO
N

 G
R

AY
PR

O
SP

ER
 C

O
M

M
O

N
S

M
U

LT
I-T

EN
AN

T 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

D
AT

E

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y

SC
AL

E

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

KH
A 

PR
O

JE
C

T G
TP LA

K

G
TP

O
C

TO
BE

R
 2

02
4

06
45

89
70

5

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S
N

o.
D

AT
E

LA
ST

 S
AV

ED
10

/1
/2

02
4 

2:
33

 P
M

PL
O

TT
ED

 B
Y

KE
LL

, L
EV

I 1
0/

7/
20

24
 8

:1
1 

AM
D

W
G

 P
AT

H
K:

\O
KC

_C
IV

IL
\0

64
58

97
05

-A
G

 P
R

O
SP

ER
-C

O
IT

 A
N

D
 R

IC
H

LA
N

D
\C

AD
D

\P
LA

N
SH

EE
TS

D
W

G
 N

AM
E

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 (2

 O
F 

2)
.D

W
G

 , 
 [ 

C
-0

03
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

 ]

IM
AG

ES
XR

EF
S 

   
   

   
   

   
 x

Bo
rd

er
 (2

4x
36

)  
:  

xS
ur

ve
y 

 : 
 x

Bu
ild

in
g 

 : 
 x

St
rm

  :
  x

Si
te

  :
  x

U
til

  :
  x

H
at

ch
  :

  x
Fu

tu
re

 S
ite

  :
  x

Ea
se

m
en

t  
:  

06
12

92
50

2 
To

po

CAUTION!!

EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES IN THE AREA
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE

HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF ALL
UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR

SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REPAIRS TO
EXISTING UTILITIES DUE TO DAMAGE INCURED DURING

CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE
ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES ON THE PLANS.

©
 2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
47

27
 G

AI
LL

AR
D

IA
 P

AR
KW

AY
, S

U
IT

E 
25

0,
 O

KL
AH

O
M

A 
C

IT
Y,

 O
K 

73
14

2
PH

O
N

E:
 4

05
-2

41
-5

42
3 

FI
R

M
 N

O
. 2

74
0;

 E
XP

. J
U

LY
 3

0,
 2

02
5

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

10-02-24

NORTH

0
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

30

15 30 60

SITE PLAN
PROSPER COMMONS

BLOCK B, LOT 10
AN ADDITION TO THE TOWN OF PROSPER

ZONED: PD-2
1.234 ACRES

HARRISON JAMISON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 480
TOWN OF PROSPER,

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS
SEPTEMBER - 2024

DEVAPP-24-0079 SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 (2

 O
F 

2)

C-006

PROJECT LOCATION

UNIVERSITY DR

C
O

IT
 R

D
C

O
IT

 R
D

RICHLAND BLVD

PR
O

SP
ER

 C
O

M
M

O
N

S 
BL

VD

LOCATION MAP

19



Page 1 of 1 

                                                                                                              
 

 
To:  Planning & Zoning Commission     Item No.  4f 
 
From:  Jerron Hicks, Planner 
 
Through: David Hoover, AICP, Director of Development Services 
 
Cc:  Suzanne Porter, AICP, Planning Manager 
 
Re:  Final Plat of Prosper Commons, Block B, Lot 10 
 
Meeting: October 15, 2024 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Consider and act upon a request for a Final Plat of Prosper Commons, Block B, Lot 10, on 1.2± 
acres, located on the southwest corner of Coit Road and Richland Boulevard. (DEVAPP-24-0080) 
 
Future Land Use Plan: 
The Future Land Use Plan designates this area as the US Highway 380 District.  
 
Zoning: 
The property is zoned Planned Development-2.  
 
Conformance: 
The Final Plat conforms to the development standards of Planned Development-2. 
 
Description of Agenda Item: 
The purpose of this Final Plat is to dedicate easements for the development of Lot 10. 
 
Companion Item: 
As a companion item, the Site Plan (DEVAPP-24-0079) is on this Planning & Zoning Commission 
agenda. 
 
Attached Documents: 
1. Location Map 
2. Final Plat 
 
Town Staff Recommendation: 
Town Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat. 

                             
                            PLANNING 
 

 

20



0 200 400100
Feet

S
 C

O
IT

 R
D

RICHLAND BLVD

CO
IT

 R
D

LOVERS LN

TEE
L

PKW
Y

PROSPER TRL

FISHTRAP RD

M
AH

AR
D

PK
W

Y

PR
ES

TO
N

R
D

LA
CI

M
A

BL
VD

LE
G

AC
Y 

D
R

FM
 1

38
5

FIRST ST

RICHLAND BLVD

BROADWAY ST

FRONTIER PKWY

US HIGHWAY 380

SH
AW

N
EE

 T
R
L D

AL
LA

S
N

O
RT

H
TO

LL
W

AY

GEE RD

PRAIRIEDRI VE

CO
LE

M
AN

CU
ST

ER
 R

D

PARVIN RD

H
AY

S
R
D

¯

Final Plat

DEVAPP-24-0080

Prosper Commons -
Multitenant Building

21



PROSPER CROSSING
LOT 12, BLOCK A

VOL. 2017, PG. 122
P.R.C.C.T.

PROSPER CROSSING
LOT 11, BLOCK A

VOL. 2017, PG. 122
P.R.C.C.T.

PROSPER CROSSING
LOT 10, BLOCK A

VOL. 2017, PG. 122
P.R.C.C.T.

LOT 1R, BLOCK 1
PROSPER MIDDLE

SCHOOL NO. 2 ADDITION
VOL. 2015, PG. 313

P.R.C.C.T.

WHISPERING GABLES
LOT 2, BLOCK A

VOL. 2007, PG. 674
P.R.C.C.T.

ROGY'S LEARNING PLACE
BLOCK A, LOT 3

VOL. 2017, PG. 704
P.R.C.C.T.

VO
L.

 5
84

4,
 P

G
. 4

50
0,

 L
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
01

11
01

70
01

10
91

90
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

VOL. 2006, PG. 837
P.R.C.C.T.

VO
L.

 2
00

8,
 P

G
. 6

75
, P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

BLOCK B, LOT 1
PROSPER COMMONS

BLOCK B, LOT 1 AND LOTS 3-10
VOL. 2018, PG. 922

P.R.C.C.T.

BLOCK B, LOT 10
PROSPER COMMONS

BLOCK B, LOT 1 AND LOTS 3-10
VOL. 2018, PG. 922

P.R.C.C.T.

PROSPER COMMONS
BLOCK B, LOT 9

VOL. 2019, PG. 709
P.R.C.C.T.

15' SAN. SEWER EASEMENT
VOL. 2018, PG. 922

40' DRAINAGE ESMT.
VOL. 2018, PG. 922

9' X 10' WATER
EASEMENT
VOL. 2019, PG. 709
P.R.C.C.T.

WATER EASEMENT
VOL. 2019, PG. 709

P.R.C.C.T.

WATER EASEMENT
INST. NO. 20190927001203420

O.P.R.C.C.T.

25
' L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
AN

D
 P

ED
ES

TR
IA

N
AC

C
ES

S 
EA

SE
M

EN
T,

 V
O

L.
 2

01
9,

PG
. 7

09
, P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

20
' W

AT
ER

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 2

01
8,

 P
G

. 7
42

P.
R

.C
.C

.T
.

10' COSERV ELECTRIC EASEMENT
INST. NO. 20190411000383750
O.P.R.C.C.T. (CROSS HATCHED
AREA ABANDONED IN INST. NO.
__________________

C
O

SE
R

V 
EL

EC
TR

IC
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
01

90
32

20
00

30
02

60
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

10
' S

TR
EE

T 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
01

90
92

70
01

20
34

10
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

FI
R

E 
LA

N
E,

 A
C

C
ES

S,
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E
AN

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
01

90
92

70
01

20
34

00
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

FIRE LANE, ACCESS, DRAINAGE
AND UTILITY EASEMENT
INST. NO. 20190927001203400
O.P.R.C.C.T.

ACCESS, FIRELANE AND
UTILITY EASEMENT
VOL. 2019, PG. 709
P.R.C.C.T.

AC
C

ES
S,

 F
IR

EL
AN

E 
AN

D
U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

VO
L.

 2
01

9,
 P

G
. 7

09
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

RICHLAND
BOULEVARD

RICHLAND   BOULEVARD

C
O

IT
   

R
O

AD

129' R.O.W.

60.0'
11

0'
 R

.O
.W

.

55
'

 9
0'

 R
.O

.W
.

45
'

H
AR

R
IS

O
N

 J
AM

IS
O

N
 S

U
R

VE
Y,

 A
BS

TR
AC

T 
N

O
. 4

80

L.
 C

. W
IL

LI
AM

SO
N

 S
U

R
VE

Y,
 A

BS
TR

AC
T 

N
O

. 9
48

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRFC

5/8" IRFC
"TNP"

1/2" IRFC
"SPIARS ENG"

1/2" IRFC
"SPIARS ENG"

1/2" IRFC
"SPIARS ENG"

1/2" IRFC
"SPIARS ENG"

1/2" IRFC

1/2" IRFC

XF

XF

5/8" IRSC
"KHA"

P.O.B.
5/8" IRSC
"KHA"

5/8" IRFC
"KHA"

BLOCK B, LOT 10
1.234 ACRES
53,752 SQ. FT.

S0
°1

7'
19

"E
19

5.
79

'

S89°42'41"W 244.00'

N
0°

17
'1

9"
W

22
6.

22
'

S86°40'14"E 94.19' N89°30'53"E 125.00' S45°23'12"E
35.29'

10' X 10' WATER EASEMENT

12' FIRE LANE, ACCESS,
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY
EASEMENT

FIRE LANE, ACCESS, DRAINAGE
AND UTILITY EASEMENT

INST. NO. __________________
O.P.R.C.C.T.

10' WATER EASEMENT
INST. NO. ___________________

O.P.R.C.C.T.

∆=90°00'00"
R=30.00'
L=47.12'
CB=S45°17'19"E
C=42.43'

N
0°

17
'1

9"
W

12
1.

98
'

N89°42'41"E
12.00'

26
.9

4'

42.00'

N:7130603.08
E:2497811.33

10' DRAINAGE EASEMENT
INST. NO. ___________________

O.P.R.C.C.T.

10' COSERV ELECTRIC EASEMENT
INST. NO. _____________________

O.P.R.C.C.T.

N89°42'41"E 103.50'

S0
°1

7'
19

"E
20

.0
0'

N89°42'41"E 80.00'

S0
°1

7'
19

"E
28

.5
0'

S89°42'41"W 192.01'
N89°42'41"E
8.51'

N
0°

17
'1

9"
W

35
.0

0'

13
.5

0'
10

.0
6'

UNDERGROUND DRAINAGE
AND DETENTION EASEMENT

25
' L

A
N

D
SC

A
PE

 A
N

D
PE

D
ES

TR
IA

N
 A

C
C

ES
S

EA
SE

M
EN

T

25' LANDSCAPE AND
PEDESTRIAN ACCESS
EASEMENT

10' COSERV ELECTRIC EASEMENT
INST. NO. 20190411000383750

O.P.R.C.C.T.

10' COSERV ELECTRIC EASEMENT
INST. NO. _____________________

O.P.R.C.C.T.

15' SAN. SEWER EASEMENT
VOL. 2018, PG. 922

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
030 15 30 60

1" = 30' @ 24X36

NORTH

FINAL PLAT
PROSPER COMMONS

BLOCK B, LOT 10
AN ADDITION TO THE TOWN OF PROSPER

1.234 ACRES

HARRISON JAMISON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 480
TOWN OF PROSPER,

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS
AUGUST - 2024

DEVAPP-24-0080

D
W

G
 N

AM
E:

 K
:\F

R
I_

SU
R

VE
Y\

06
45

89
70

5-
AG

-P
R

O
SP

ER
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
 L

O
T 

10
 - 

PR
O

SP
ER

\D
W

G
\0

64
58

97
05

 F
IN

AL
 P

LA
T 

VE
R

20
.D

W
G

  P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y

M
AR

X,
 M

IC
H

AE
L 

8/
1/

20
24

 8
:1

7 
AM

 L
AS

T 
SA

VE
D

8/
1/

20
24

 8
:1

5 
AM

LEGEND
BOUNDARY LINE
EASEMENT LINE
PROPERTY LINE

IRON ROD FOUNDIRF
IRON ROD FOUND WITH CAPIRFC
IRON ROD SET WITH CAPIRSC
NOT TO SCALENTS

CONTROLLING MONUMENT(C.M.)

DEED RECORDS OF
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXASD.R.C.C.T.

PLAT RECORDS OF
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXASP.R.C.C.T.

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
OF COLLIN COUNTY, TEXASO.P.R.C.C.T.

FOUNDFND.

VOLUMEVOL.
PAGEPG.

ENGINEER:
Kimley-Horn and Associates
4727 Gaillardia Pkwy., Suite 250
Oklahoma City, OK  73142
P (405) 241-5423
Contact: Garrett Putman, P.E.

SURVEYOR:
Kimley-Horn and Associates
6160 Warren Pkwy., Suite 210
Frisco, TX  75034
P (972) 335-3580
Contact: Michael B. Marx, R.P.L.S.

OWNER:
AG Prosper RE Holdings, LLC
12360 Market Drive
Oklahoma City, OK 73114
P (214) 725-4886
Contact: Grey Reed

PRELIMINARY
THIS DOCUMENT SHALL
NOT BE RECORDED FOR

ANY PURPOSE AND
SHALL NOT BE USED OR

VIEWED OR RELIED
UPON AS A FINAL

SURVEY DOCUMENT

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF COLLIN §

WHEREAS, AG PROSPER RE HOLDINGS, LLC, is the owner of a tract of land situated in the Harrison
Jamison Survey, Abstract No. 480, Town of Prosper, Collin County, Texas, and being all of Block B, Lot 10 of
Prosper Commons, Block B, Lot 1 and Lots 3-10, an addition to the Town of Prosper, according to the
Conveyance Plat, recorded in Volume 2018, Page 922 of the Plat Records of Collin County, Texas, same
being all of that tract of land, described in a Special Warranty Deed to AG Prosper RE Holdings, LLC, as
recorded in Instrument No. 2023000058811 of the Official Public Records of Collin County, Texas, and being
more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at a 5/8-inch iron rod with a red plastic cap, stamped “KHA” set for the easterly, northeast corner
of said Block B, Lot 10, same being the intersection of the south right of way line of Richland Boulevard, a
variable width right of way, with the west right of way line of Coit Road, a 129' wide right of way at this point;

THENCE South 00°17'19" East, along the east line of said Block B, Lot 10 and the west right of way line of
said Coit Road, a distance of 195.79 feet to an “X” cut found for the southeast corner of said Lot 10 and the
northeast corner of Block B, Lot 9 of Prosper Commons, an addition to the Town of Prosper, according to the
Final Plat, recorded in Volume 2019, Page 709 of the Plat Records of Collin County, Texas;

THENCE South 89°42'41" West, departing the west right of way line of said Coit Road, along the south line of
said Block B, Lot 10 and the north line of said Block B, Lot 9, a distance of 244.00 feet to an “X” cut found for
the southwest corner of said Lot 10 and the northwest corner of said Lot 9, same being on the east line of
Block B, Lot 1 of said Prosper Commons, Block B, Lot 1 and Lots 3-10;

THENCE North 00°17'19" West, along the west line of said Block B, Lot 10 and the east line of said Block B,
Lot 1, a distance of 226.22 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with a red plastic cap, stamped “KHA” found for the
northwest corner of said Lot 10 and the northeast corner of said Lot 1, same being on the south right of way
line of aforesaid Richland Boulevard;

THENCE South 86°40'14" East, along the north line of said Block B, Lot 10 and the south right of way line of
said Richland Boulevard, a distance of 94.19 feet to a point for corner;

THENCE North 89°30'53" East, continuing along the north line of said Block B, Lot 10 and the south right of
way line of said Richland Boulevard, a distance of 125.00 feet to a point for corner;

THENCE South 45°23'12" East, continuing along the north line of said Block B, Lot 10 and the south right of
way line of said Richland Boulevard, a distance of 35.29 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing
1.234 acres (53,752 square feet) of land, more or less.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

Know All Men By These Presents:

That I, Michael B. Marx, do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a part thereof from an actual and
accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly placed under my personal supervision,
in accordance with the Subdivision Regulations of the Town of Prosper, Texas.

Dated this the _______________ day of ________________, 2024.

_____________________________________________
Michael B. Marx
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 5181
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.
6160 Warren Pkwy., Suite 210
Frisco, Texas 75034
Phone 972-335-3580

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

Approved this _______ day of __________, 20_____ by the Planning & Zoning
Commission of the Town of Prosper, Texas.

______________________________________  Town Secretary

______________________________________  Engineering Department

______________________________________  Development Services Department

NOTES:

1. All bearings shown are based on grid north of the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, North Central Zone (4202),
North American Datum of 1983. All dimensions shown are ground distances. To obtain a grid distance, multiply
the ground distance by the Project Combined Factor (PCF) of 0.999845470.

2. According to Map No. 48085C0235 J dated June 2, 2009, of the National Flood Insurance Program Map, Flood
Insurance Rate Map of Collin County, Texas, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Federal Insurance
Administration, this property is located in Zone X (unshaded) and is not within a special flood hazard area.  If this
site is within an identified special flood hazard area, this flood statement does not imply that the property and/or
the structures thereon will be free from flooding or flood damage.  On rare occasions, greater floods can and will
occur and flood heights may be increased by man-made or natural causes.  This flood statement shall not create
liability on the part of the surveyor.

3. Selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of City ordinance and state law and is subject
to fines and withholding of utilities and building permits.

4. No 100-year Floodplain exists on this site.

5. The Landscape and Pedestrian Easement shall be exclusive with the exception of existing easements.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT AG PROSPER RE HOLDINGS, LLC, acting herein by and through its duly authorized officers, does
hereby certify and adopt this plat designating the herein above described property as PROSPER
COMMONS, BLOCK B, LOT 10, an addition to the Town of Prosper, and does hereby dedicate to the public
use forever, the streets and alleys shown thereon. AG PROSPER RE HOLDINGS, LLC, does herein certify
the following:

1. The streets and alleys are dedicated for street and alley purposes.

2. All public improvements and dedications shall be free and clear of all debt, liens, and/or encumbrances.

3. The easements and public use areas, as shown, are dedicated for the public use forever for the purposes
indicated on this plat.

4. No buildings, fences, trees, shrubs, or other improvements or growths shall be constructed or placed
upon, over or across the easements as shown, except that landscape improvements may be placed in
landscape easements if approved by the Town of Prosper.

5. The Town of Prosper is not responsible for replacing any improvements in, under, or over any easements
caused by maintenance or repair.

6. Utility easements may also be used for the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to
use or using the same unless the easement limits the use to particular utilities, said use by public utilities
being subordinate to the public's and Town of Prosper's use thereof.

7. The Town of Prosper and public utilities shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or parts of
any buildings, fences, trees, shrubs, or other improvements or growths which may in any way endanger or
interfere with the construction, maintenance, or efficiency of their respective systems in the easements.

8. The Town of Prosper and public utilities shall at all times have the full right of ingress and egress to or
from their respective easements for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, patrolling,
maintaining, reading meters, and adding to or removing all or parts of their respective systems without the
necessity at any time procuring permission from anyone.

9. All modifications to this document shall be by means of plat and approved by the Town of Prosper.

This plat approved subject to all platting ordinances, rules, regulations and resolutions of the Town of
Prosper, Texas.
WITNESS, my hand, this the _______________ day of ___________________________, 2024.

BY: AG PROSPER RE HOLDINGS, LLC, a Texas limited liability company

BY:
______________________________ ______________________________
Denver Green, Manager

STATE OF _____________ §

COUNTY OF __________ §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of ____________, on this day
personally appeared Denver Green, Manager of AG Prosper RE Holdings, LLC, a Texas limited liability
company, known to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument,
and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed
and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the __________ day of ____________________,
2024.

_______________________________________________
Notary Public, State of __________

Scale Drawn by
MBM1" = 30'

Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.

Frisco, Texas  75034
6160 Warren Parkway, Suite 210 Tel. No. (972) 335-3580

Fax No. (972) 335-3779FIRM # 10193822

KHA 08/01/2024 064589705 1 OF 1

NOT TO SCALEVICINITY MAP

NORTH

E. UNIVERSITY DR. (U.S. 380)

C
O

IT
 R

D
.

LA CIMA BLVD.

RICHLAND
BLVD.

S.
 P

RE
ST

ON 
RD

.

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF COLLIN §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Michael B. Marx,
known to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that
he executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the __________ day of ____________________, 2024.

_______________________________________________
Notary Public, State of Texas

ACCESS EASEMENT

The undersigned covenants and agrees that the access easement(s) may be utilized by any person
or the general public for ingress and egress to other real property, and for the purpose of general
public vehicular and pedestrian use and access, and for the Fire Department, Police, and emergency
use in along, upon, and across said premises, with the right and privilege at all times of the Town of
Prosper, its agents, employees, workmen, and representatives having ingress, egress, and regress
in, along, upon, and across said premises.

FIRE LANE EASEMENT

The undersigned covenants and agrees that he (they) shall construct upon the fire lane easements,
as dedicated and shown hereon, a hard surface paved in accordance with Town standards and that
he (they) shall maintain the same in a state of good repair at all times and keep the same free and
clear of any structures, fences, trees, shrubs, or other improvements or obstruction, including but not
limited to the parking, loading, or unloading of motor vehicles, trailers, boats, or other impediments to
the access of fire apparatus. The maintenance of pavement in accordance to Town standards of the
fire lane easements is the responsibility of the owner, and the owner shall post and maintain signage
in accordance to Town standards in conspicuous places along the fire lanes, stating "Fire Lane, No
Parking". The police or their duly authorized representative is hereby authorized to cause such fire
lanes and utility easements to be maintained free and unobstructed at all times for fire department
and emergency use.

STREET EASEMENT

The area or areas shown on the plat as “Street Easement” are hereby given and granted to the Town
of Prosper (Called "Town") its successors and assigns, as an easement to construct, reconstruct,
operate, repair, re-build, replace, relocate, alter, remove and perpetually maintain street and highway
facilities, together with all appurtenances and incidental improvements, in, upon and across certain
real property owned by Grantor. Appurtenances and incidental improvements include, but are not
limited to, curbs, gutters, inlets, aprons, traffic signs with or without attached flashing lights, guard
rails, sidewalks, buried conduits, buried Town utilities, and underground franchise utilities. Street
Easements shall remain accessible at all times and shall be maintained by the Owners of the lot or
lots that are traversed by, or adjacent to the Street Easement. After doing any work in connection
with the construction, operation or repair of the street and highway facilities, the Town shall restore
the surface of the Street Easement as close to the condition in which it was found before such work
was undertaken as is reasonably practicable, except for trees, shrubs and structures within the
Street Easement that were removed as a result of such work.

LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

The undersigned covenants and agrees that the landscape easement and restrictions herein set forth
shall run with the land and be binding on the owner(s) of the property in this subdivision, their
successors and assigns, and all parties claiming by, through and under them. In the event a replat is
requested on all or part of this property, the Town may require any similar or additional restrictions at
its sole discretion. The sole responsibility for maintenance and replacement of landscape materials
thereof shall be borne by any ‘homeowners’ association hereafter established for the owners of lots
in this subdivision and/or the owners of the individual lots within this subdivision. Such maintenance
and replacement shall be in conformance with the requirements, standards, and specifications of the
Town of Prosper, as presently in effect or as may be hereafter amended. This provision may be
enforced by specific performance or by any other remedy allowed by law. This Landscape Easement
shall be void of utilities and other elements unless otherwise approved on the plat.

DRAINAGE AND DETENTION EASEMENT (only for plats with underground detention)

This plat is hereby adopted by the Owners and approved by the Town of Prosper (Called “Town”)
subject to the following conditions which shall be binding upon the Owners, their heirs, grantees,
successors and assigns: The Portion of Block B, as shown on the plat is called “Drainage and
Detention Easement”. The Drainage and Detention Easement within the limits of this addition, will
remain accessible at all times and will be maintained in a safe and sanitary condition by the owners
of the lot or lots that are traversed by or adjacent to the Drainage and Detention Easement. The
Town will not be responsible for the maintenance and operation of said Easement or for any damage
to private property or person that results from conditions in the Easement, or for the control of
erosion. No construction of any type of building, fence or any other structure within the Drainage and
Detention Easement, as herein above defined shall be permitted, unless approved by the Town
Engineer. Provided, however, it is understood that in the event it becomes necessary for the Town to
erect or consider erecting any type if drainage structure in order to improve the storm drainage that
may be occasions by drainage in or adjacent to the subdivision, then in such event, the Town shall
have the right to enter upon the Drainage and Detention Easement at any point, or points, to
investigate, survey or to erect, construct and maintain any drainage facility deemed necessary for
drainage purposes. Each property owner shall keep the Drainage and Detention Easement clean and
free of debris, silt, and any substance which would result in unsanitary conditions or obstruct the flow
of water, and the Town shall have the right or ingress and egress for the purpose of inspection and
supervision of maintenance work by the property owner to alleviate any undesirable conditions which
may occur. The Town shall not be held liable for any damages of any nature resulting from the failure
of any structure of structures, within the Easement.

"X" CUT FOUNDXF
RIGHT OF WAYR.O.W.

22



Page 1 of 2 

                                                                                                              
 

 
To:  Planning & Zoning Commission     Item No.  4g 
 
From:  Dakari Hill, Senior Planner 
 
Through: David Hoover, AICP, Director of Development Services 
 
Cc:  Suzanne Porter, AICP, Planning Manager 
 
Re:  Site Plan for Fire Station No. 4 Addition, Block A, Lot 1  
 
Meeting: October 15, 2024 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Consider and act upon a request for a Site Plan for a Fire Station on Fire Station No. 4 Addition, 
Block A, Lot 1, on 2.7± acres, located on the south side of Prosper Trail and 1,200± feet east of 
Escalante Trail. (DEVAPP-24-0116) 
 
Future Land Use Plan: 
The Future Land Use Plan designates this area as Parks. 
 
Zoning: 
The property is zoned Agricultural. 
 
Conformance: 
The Site Plan conforms to the development standards of the Agricultural District. 
 
Description of Agenda Item: 
The Site Plan consists of a two-story 12,212 square foot fire station and associated parking.   
 
A Site Plan (D22-0101) was approved by the Planning & Zoning Commission on December 6, 
2022. The Site Plan expired on June 6, 2024; therefore, a new Site Plan must be approved. The 
new Site Plan only has minor changes from the original Site Plan such as screening for the 
generator behind the fire station. Additionally, a Final Plat (D22-0102) was approved by the 
Planning & Zoning Commission on January 3, 2023. The Final Plat is valid through January 3, 
2025; therefore, it does not need reapproval. 
 
Access: 
Access is provided from Prosper Trail. 

                             
                            PLANNING 
 

 

23



Page 2 of 2 

 
Landscaping, Open Space, and Screening: 
The proposed development complies with all landscaping, open space, and screening 
requirements. 
 
Companion Item: 
There is no companion item. 
 
Attachments: 
1. Location Map 
2. Site Plan 
3. Expired Site Plan (D21-0101) 
4. Approved Final Plat (D22-0102) 
 
Town Staff Recommendation: 
Town Staff recommends approval of the Site Plan. 

24



25



UP

ET

WATER SPIGOT

22" HACKBERRY

16" HACKBERRY

16" HACKBERRY

12" CEDAR

18" HACKBERRY

18" HACKBERRY

12" HACKBERRY

18" OAK

7" OAK

12" PECAN

36" PECAN

24" ELM

11" ELM

26" HACKBERRY

10" CEDAR

10" PECAN

12" HACKBERRY

8" HACKBERRY

14" MESQUITE

16" HACKBERRY

48" HACKBERRY

22" HACKBERRY

18" HACKBERRY

14" HACKBERRY

10" HACKBERRY

10" HACKBERRY

10" HACKBERRY

12" HACKBERRY

14" HACKBERRY

12" HACKBERRY

12" HACKBERRY

12" CEDAR

14" CEDAR

14" CEDAR

12" HACKBERRY
12" HACKBERRY

22" ELM

12" HACKBERRY

12" HACKBERRY
STUMP" TREE

24" HACKBERRY
16" HACKBERRY

10" HACKBERRY

10" HACKBERRY
12" HACKBERRY

8" ELM

10" ELM

16" HACKBERRY

12" HACKBERRY

8" ELM

18" REDBUD

12" TREE

14" TREE

36" CEDAR

18" ELM

14" CEDAR

ONE-STORY

WOODEN BUILDING

65
4

65
5

65
5

65
6

656

657

65
7

658

65
8

65
8

657

656

655

659

65
9

65
9

66
0

66
0

660

66
1

661

662

662

663

663

663

664
664

66
4

664 665

66
5

665

66
3 66

3

664

666

66
2

8" ELM

12" ELM

10" ELM

12" ELM

14" PECAN

12" PECAN

10" PECAN

10" PECAN

14" ELM

12" HACKBERRY

10" HACKBERRY

10" PECAN
10" HACKBERRY

8" PECAN8" PECAN

19" HACKBERRY

8" PECAN

10" PECAN

14" HACKBERRY

8" PECAN

28" PECAN

12" HACKBERRY

12" HACKBERRY

10" HACKBERRY

10" HACKBERRY

12" PECAN

36" ELM

20" ELM

10" ELM

10" ELM

10" ELM

6" ELM

10" ELM

10" ELM

14" ELM

14" ELM

18" ELM

12" ELM
10" ELM

12" ELM

TBM #2049
N=7142431.22
E=2506971.97
SET X
ELEV.=670.63'

TBM #2019
N=7142425.51
E=2506598.30
SET X
ELEV.=662.47'

STMH
WM

FH

GPP

30
" R

C
P

30
" R

C
P

PROSPER TRAIL

00 20' 40'

GRAPHIC SCALE - 1"=20'

 SITE PLAN
FIRE STATION NUMBER 4 ADDITION

BLOCK A, LOT 1
2.68 AC. (116,738 S.F.)

LARKIN McCARTY SURVEY, ABSTRACT No. 600
TOWN OF PROSPER,  COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS
TOWN OF PROSPER PROJECT DEVAPP-24-0116

OWNER
TOWN OF PROSPER

250 W. FIRST ST
PROSPER, TEXAS 75078

972-246-2640
BRYAN AUSENBAUGH

BAUSENBAUGH@PROSPERTX.GOV

ARCHITECT
BROWN REYNOLDS WATFORD ARCHITECTS

3535 TRAVIS STREET, SUITE 250
DALLAS, TEXAS 75204
PHONE (214) 528-8704

CONTACT: CAROL ANN T. KESLER, AIA
 CKESLER@BRWARCH.COM

ENGINEER
URBAN STRATEGY
4222 MAIN STREET

DALLAS, TEXAS 75226
(214) 396-2339

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM #F-22252
JOHN D. BLACKER

JOHNB@URBANSTRATEGY.US

SURVEYOR
NORTH TEXAS SURVEYING, LLC

1010 W. UNIVERSITY DR.
MCKINNEY, TEXAS 75069

PHONE (214) 504-0933
FAX (214) 504-0938

CONTACT: MICHAEL ARTHUR
MARTHUR@NORTHTEXASSURVEYING.COM

WATER METER SCHEDULE

SITE DATA SUMMARY TABLE

N.T.S.
VICINITY MAP

SITE

PARKING TABLE BY USE

42
22

 M
ain

 St
re

et
Da

lla
s, T

ex
as

 75
22

6
Fir

m
 Re

gis
tra

tio
n #

F-2
22

52

TE
L: 

21
4.3

96
.23

39
ww

w.
ur

ba
ns

tra
te

gy
.us

1

2

3

4

5

6

A B C D E F G

SHEET

C
LI

EN
T:

D
ES

IG
N

ER
:

R
EV

IE
W

ER
:

U
.S

. P
R

O
JE

C
T:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

D
AT

E

A B C D E F G

FI
R

E 
ST

A
TI

O
N

 N
O

. 4
39

80
 E

AS
T 

PR
O

SP
ER

 T
R

AI
L

LO
T 

1,
 B

LO
C

K 
A

TO
W

N
 O

F 
PR

O
SP

ER
, C

O
LL

IN
 C

O
U

N
TY

, T
EX

AS

BR
W

C
M

T

JD
B

23
40

14

C
M

T

09/25/2024

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

FI
LE

 N
AM

E:
  C

0.
01

-S
IT

E.
D

W
G

FI
LE

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

:  
P:

\P
ro

je
ct

s\
20

23
\2

34
01

4 
Pr

os
pe

r F
ire

 S
ta

tio
n 

#4
\A

C
AD

\W
or

ki
ng

 F
ile

s\
C

0.
01

-S
IT

E.
dw

g
LA

ST
 M

O
D

IF
IE

D
 B

Y:
  E

LI
O

 C
AS

TA
N

U
EL

A
LA

ST
 M

O
D

IF
IE

D
 O

N
:  

9/
25

/2
02

4 
2:

52
 P

M
PL

O
TT

ED
 O

N
:  

9/
25

/2
02

4 
3:

06
 P

M

C0.01
September 25, 2024

26

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING FIRE STATION USE 12,212 S.F. 25'-00" HEIGHT 2 STORY BUILDING WITH BASEMENT FF=667.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' Coserv Electric Easement Vol. 4377, Pg. 662, D.R.C.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' Pipeline Easement Vol. 4839, Pg. 5 and Vol. 4839, Pg. 8, D.R.C.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' KOCH Pipeline Easement Vol. 4868, Pg. 6924, D.R.C.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  WATER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  WATER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' LANDSCAPE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' LANDSCAPE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK B, LOT 5X WHITLEY PLACE, PHASE 3 VOL. 2012, PG. 217, O.P.R.C.C.T. ZONING CLASS SINGLE FAMILY OBJECT ID: 148

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CALLED 100' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF TRACT 1 TOWN OF PROSPER, TEXAS DOCUMENT NO. 20150115000048760, O.P.R.C.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' LANDSCAPE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF TRACT 1 TOWN OF PROSPER, TEXAS DOCUMENT NO. 20150115000048760, O.P.R.C.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING CLASS: AGRICULTURE OBJECT ID: 307

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING CLASS: AGRICULTURE OBJECT ID: 307

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND USE:LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND USE: LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND USE: LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' CONCRETE  SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' CONCRETE  SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE  SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE  SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE  INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FLEX BASE  ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MOUNTABLE  CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-6" RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HC SIGN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRIPE FIRE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE SIDEWALKS WITH LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION PLANS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS WALK STRIPPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMESTIC & IRRIGATION METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPER CURB FROM 0"-6"  IN 6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPER CURB FROM 0"-6"  IN 6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL  WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HC SIGN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL  WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LIGHT FIXTURE COORDINATE WITH MEP PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-6" RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-6" RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE RISER ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CONCRETE TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CONCRETE TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE  INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CONCRETE TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING POWER POLE & OVERHEAD ELEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND EQUIPMENT TO BE SCREENED WITH EVERGREEN SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND EQUIPMENT TO BE SCREENED WITH EVERGREEN SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND EQUIPMENT TO BE SCREENED WITH EVERGREEN SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. IRON BAR FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CHAIN LINK FENCE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PONYWALL W/MOUNTED PROSPER FIRE DEPARTMENT SIGNAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAGPOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' HIGH MASONRY WALL TO MATCH  BUILDING WITH  STEEL GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFUSE STORAGE 17'-4"x17'-4" WITH 8' HIGH MASONRY WALL TO MATCH BUILDING WITH STEEL GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' Coserv Electric Easement Vol. 4377, Pg. 662, D.R.C.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT W/ SCREENING PER TOWN OF PROSPER ZONING ORDINANCE SECTION 5.2 REF. FACADE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FIRE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: : 1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 2. ALL ON-SITE ELECTRICAL CONDUCTORS ASSOCIATED WITH ALL ON-SITE ELECTRICAL CONDUCTORS ASSOCIATED WITH NEW CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE LOCATED UNDERGROUND. 3. ALL THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PROSPER SOIL EROSION ALL THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PROSPER SOIL EROSION CONTROL SHALL BE MET DURING THE PERIOD OF CONSTRUCTION. 4. ALL CURB RADII ARE 2.0' UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL CURB RADII ARE 2.0' UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 5. ALL ISLANDS ARE 9.0' WIDE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.ALL ISLANDS ARE 9.0' WIDE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMESTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE STATION # 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGRICULTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA (SQUARE FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
116,738

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA (ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING AREA (GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,212

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING FOOTPRINT (GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,604

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING HEIGHT (# STORIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 INCLUDING BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING HEIGHT (FEET-DISTANCE TO TALLEST BUILDING ELEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36'-00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT COVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.94%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR AREA RATION (RATIO-X.XX:1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING RATIO - PLEASE SEE PARKING TABLE BY USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED PARKING SPACES (# SPACES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED PARKING SPACES (# SPACES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING REQUIRED (# SPACES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING PROVIDED (# SPACES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR LANDSCAPE REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
285

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR LANDSCAPE PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,248

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS SURFACE (SQUARE FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
40,400

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE REQUIRED (7%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,172

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE PROVIDED (52%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60,324

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: HANDICAP PARKING IS PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ADA STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7% OF NET LOT AREA IS REQUIRED TO BE PROVIDED AS OPEN SPACE. THE FOLLOWING SHALL NOT BE INCLUDED: VEHICULAR PAVING, REQUIRED PARKING LOT ISLANDS, SIDEWALK, AND DETENTION PONDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
E PROSPER TRAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILSON CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHEAM MILS CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLACIER POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESCALANTE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCORDING TO FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) MAP 48085C255J DATED JUNE 2, 2009 PREPARED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA) FOR COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS, THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN ZONE X.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN NOTES: 1) ALL DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS SHALL FOLLOW TOWN STANDARDS. ALL DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS SHALL FOLLOW TOWN STANDARDS. 2) LANDSCAPING SHALL CONFORM TO LANDSCAPE PLANS APPROVED BY THE TOWN OF PROSPER. LANDSCAPING SHALL CONFORM TO LANDSCAPE PLANS APPROVED BY THE TOWN OF PROSPER. 3) ALL DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS SHALL FOLLOW FIRE REQUIREMENTS PER THE TOWN OF PROSPER. ALL DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS SHALL FOLLOW FIRE REQUIREMENTS PER THE TOWN OF PROSPER. 4) HANDICAPPED PARKING AREAS AND BUILDING ACCESSIBILITY SHALL CONFORM TO THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) AND WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE HANDICAPPED PARKING AREAS AND BUILDING ACCESSIBILITY SHALL CONFORM TO THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) AND WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CURRENT, ADOPTED BUILDING CODE. 5) ALL SIGNAGE IS SUBJECT TO BUILDING OFFICIAL APPROVAL. ALL SIGNAGE IS SUBJECT TO BUILDING OFFICIAL APPROVAL. 6) IMPACT FEES WILL BE ASSESSED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAND USE AT THE TIME OF CO AND/OR FINISH OUT PERMIT MAY RESULT IN ADDITIONAL IMPACT FEES IMPACT FEES WILL BE ASSESSED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAND USE AT THE TIME OF CO AND/OR FINISH OUT PERMIT MAY RESULT IN ADDITIONAL IMPACT FEES AND/OR PARKING REQUIREMENTS. 7) THE APPROVAL OF A PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN SHALL BE EFFECTIVE FOR A PERIOD OF TWO (2) YEARS FROM THE DATE THAT THE PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN IS APPROVED THE APPROVAL OF A PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN SHALL BE EFFECTIVE FOR A PERIOD OF TWO (2) YEARS FROM THE DATE THAT THE PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN IS APPROVED BY THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION, AT THE END OF WHICH TIME THE APPLICANT MUST HAVE SUBMITTED AND RECEIVED THE APPROVAL OF A SITE PLAN BY THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION. IF A SITE PLAN NOT APPROVED WITHIN SUCH TWO (2) YEAR PERIOD, THE PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN APPROVAL IS NULL AND VOID. IF SITE PLAN APPROVAL IS ONLY FOR A PORTION OF THE PROPERTY, THE APPROVAL OF THE PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN FOR THE REMAINING PROPERTY SHALL BE NULL AND VOID. 8) OPEN SPACE REQUIREMENTS SHALL FOLLOW THE ZONING ORDINANCE, PER TRACT. OPEN SPACE SHALL NOT INCLUDE VEHICULAR PAVING, REQUIRED PARKING LOT OPEN SPACE REQUIREMENTS SHALL FOLLOW THE ZONING ORDINANCE, PER TRACT. OPEN SPACE SHALL NOT INCLUDE VEHICULAR PAVING, REQUIRED PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING ISLANDS, BUILDING FOOTPRINT, UTILITY YARDS, REQUIRED LANDSCAPE SETBACKS, SIDEWALKS*, AND DETENTION POND*

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,558

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE/MECHANICAL/BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,756

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,520

AutoCAD SHX Text
* RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,081

AutoCAD SHX Text
* BAY STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,003

AutoCAD SHX Text
* MEZZANINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
608

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING RATION 1/350 SF = 5,520/350

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
* RESIDENTIAL, BAY STORAGE, AND MEZZANINE ARE NOT INCLUDED ON PARKING CALCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN D. BLACKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
68300

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" FLEX BASE



UP

PROSPER TRAIL

STMH

TP WM

FH

GPP

GPP

3
0

"
 
R

C
P

3
0

"
 
R

C
P

EM

00 20' 40'

GRAPHIC SCALE - 1"=20'

C0.01

S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

SS

W

GAS

 SITE PLAN

FIRE STATION NUMBER 4 ADDITION

LOT 1, BLOCK A

2.68 AC. (116,738 S.F.)

LARKIN McCARTY SURVEY, ABSTRACT No. 600

TOWN OF PROSPER,  COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

TOWN OF PROSPER PROJECT D22-0101

S
c
a

l
e

:

D
e

s
i
g

n
e

d
 
b

y
:
 

D
r
a

w
n

 
b

y
:
 
 

C
h

e
c
k
e

d
 
b

y
:
 

D
a

t
e

:

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
 
N

o
.

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 
B

Y
R

U
T

H
 
R

A
N

G
E

L
 
1

1
/
3

0
/
2

0
2

2
 
2

:
0

8
 
P

M

D
W

G
 
N

A
M

E
F

:
\
2

0
2

1
\
2

2
1

2
6

0
 
-
 
P

R
O

S
P

E
R

 
#

4
\
D

W
G

\
P

L
A

N
 
S

E
T

\
C

0
.
0

1
-
S

I
T

E
.
D

W
G

L
A

S
T

 
S

A
V

E
D

1
1

/
3

0
/
2

0
2

2
 
2

:
0

8
 
P

M

I
M

A
G

E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

0
2

2
-
1

1
-
0

7
 
-
 
2

0
2

2
-
1

1
-
2

2
 
-
 
2

0
2

2
-
1

1
-
2

9
 
-
 
2

0
2

2
-
1

1
-
1

7
 
-
 
2

2
0

2
2

1
_

P
r
o

s
p

e
r
F

i
r
e

S
t
a

t
i
o

n
N

o
-
4

_
C

e
n

t
r
a

l
F

i
l
e

_
r
l
a

w
r
e

n
c
e

2
Q

C
R

P
-
A

d
d

r
e

s
s
B

R
W

L
o

g
o

_
D

a
l
l
a

s
_

L
e

f
t
A

l
i
g

n
_

n
o

b
a

c
k
g

r
o

u
n

d
-
2

0
9

2
9

6
4

 
-
 
2

2
0

2
2

1
_

P
r
o

s
p

e
r
F

i
r
e

S
t
a

t
i
o

n
N

o
-
4

_
C

e
n

t
r
a

l
F

i
l
e

_
r
l
a

w
r
e

n
c
e

2
Q

C
R

P
-
T

o
w

n
o

f
P

r
o

s
p

e
r
-
2

0
9

2
9

9
0

 
-

X
R

E
F

S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
X

R
E

F
 
x
2

4
3

6
 
-
 
X

R
E

F
 
x
3

0
4

2
 
-
 
X

R
E

F
 
x
D

s
g

n
 
-
 
X

R
E

F
 
x
S

i
t
e

 
-
 
X

R
E

F
 
x
S

t
r
m

 
-
 
X

R
E

F
 
x
U

t
i
l
 
-
 
X

R
E

F
 
x
U

t
i
l
-
E

x
s
t
 
-
 
X

R
E

F
 
2

0
2

1
-
0

1
4

3
 
-
 
X

R
E

F
 
A

1
-
1

 
F

l
o

o
r
 
P

l
a

n
 
-
 
X

R
E

F
 
A

1
-
1

 
F

i
t
n

e
s
s
 
F

l
o

o
r
 
P

l
a

n
 
-
 
X

R
E

F
 
M

E
P

1
-
1

SHEET

N
o

.
D

a
t
e

A
p

p
.

R
e

v
i
s
i
o

n
s

H
A

R
T

 
G

A
U

G
L
E

R
 
+

 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S

S
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
a
l
 
+

 
C

i
v
i
l
 
E

n
g
i
n
e
e
r
i
n
g
 
S

e
r
v
i
c
e
s

1
2
8
0
1
 
N

.
 
C

e
n
t
r
a
l
 
E

x
p
w

y
.
 
S

u
i
t
e
 
1
4
0
0

D
a
l
l
a
s
,
 
T

e
x
a
s
 
 
7
5
2
4
3

9
7
2
.
2
3
9
.
5
1
1
1
 
/
 
9
7
2
.
2
3
9
.
5
0
5
5
 
f
a
x

w
w

w
.
h
a
r
t
g
a
u
g
l
e
r
.
c
o
m

T
e
x
a
s
 
R

e
g
i
s
t
e
r
e
d
 
E

n
g
i
n
e
e
r
i
n
g
 
F

i
r
m

 
#
F

-
5
0
5
3

A
S

 
S

H
O

W
N

H
G

A

H
G

A

J
D

B

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

,
 
2

0
2

2

2
2

1
2

6
0

T
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
P

R
O

S
P

E
R

F
I
R

E
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
4

L
O

T
 
1
,
 
B

L
O

C
K

 
A

F
I
R

E
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N
 
N

U
M

B
E

R
 
4
 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N

L
A

R
K

I
N

 
M

c
C

A
R

T
Y

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 
A

B
S

T
R

A
C

T
 
N

o
.
 
6
0
0

T
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
P

R
O

S
P

E
R

,
 
C

O
L
L
I
N

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

OWNER

TOWN OF PROSPER

250 W. FIRST ST

PROSPER, TEXAS 75078

972-246-2640

BRYAN AUSENBAUGH

BAUSENBAUGH@PROSPERTX.GOV

ARCHITECT

BROWN REYNOLDS WATFORD ARCHITECTS

3535 TRAVIS STREET, SUITE 250

DALLAS, TEXAS 75204

PHONE (214) 528-8704

CONTACT: CAROL ANN T. KESLER, AIA

 CKESLER@BRWARCH.COM

ENGINEER

HART, GAUGLER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

12801 N. CENTRAL EXPWY. SUITE 1400

DALLAS, TEXAS 75243

972-239-5111 / 972-239-5055 (FAX)

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM #F-5053

JOHN D. BLACKER

JBLACKER@HARTGAUGLER.COM

RUTH RANGEL

RRANGEL@HARTGAUGLER.COM

SURVEYOR

NORTH TEXAS SURVEYING, LLC

1010 W. UNIVERSITY DR.

MCKINNEY, TEXAS 75069

PHONE (214) 504-0933

FAX (214) 504-0938

CONTACT: MICHAEL ARTHUR

MARTHUR@NORTHTEXASSURVEYING.COM

WATER METER SCHEDULE

SITE DATA SUMMARY TABLE

N.T.S.

VICINITY MAP

SITE

NOVEMBER 29, 2022

–

” 

PARKING TABLE BY USE

 
P&Z Conditional Approval 

12/06/2022

27

dhill
Text Box
Expired Site Plan(D22-0101)



9

Item 2.

P&Z Conditional ApprovalP&Z Approved

01-03-2023

28

dhill
Text Box
Approved Final Plat(D22-0102)



10

Item 2.

P&Z Conditional ApprovalP&Z Approved

01-03-2023

29



Page 1 of 1 

                                                                                                              
 

 
To:  Planning & Zoning Commission     Item No.  5 
 
From:  Dakari Hill, Senior Planner 
 
Through: David Hoover, AICP, Director of Development Services 
 
Cc:  Suzanne Porter, AICP, Planning Manager 
 
Re: Planned Development at NWC of Dallas Parkway and First Street 
 
Meeting: October 15, 2024 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Conduct a Public Hearing and consider and act upon a request to rezone 20.1± acres on Collin 
County School Land Survey 12, Abstract 147, Tracts 8 & 10 from Agricultural and Commercial 
Corridor to Planned Development–Commercial Corridor, located on the northwest corner of 
Dallas Parkway and First Street. (ZONE-24-0007) 
 
Description of Agenda Item: 
Town Staff is requesting that this item be tabled to the Planning & Zoning Commission meeting 
on November 5, 2024, to allow additional time to finalize the request. 
 
Town Staff Recommendation: 
Town Staff recommends the Planning & Zoning Commission table this item and continue the 
Public Hearing to their meeting on November 5, 2024. 

                             
                            PLANNING 
 

 

30



Page 1 of 1 

                                                                                                              
 

 
To:  Planning & Zoning Commission     Item No.  6 
 
From:  Dakari Hill, Senior Planner 
 
Through: David Hoover, AICP, Director of Development Services 
 
Cc:  Suzanne Porter, AICP, Planning Manager 
 
Re: Planned Development at SEC of Legacy Drive and Frontier Parkway 
 
Meeting: October 15, 2024 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Conduct a Public Hearing and consider and act upon a request to rezone 120.5± acres on Collin 
County School Land Survey 12, Abstract 147, Tract 45 from Planned Development-44 to Planned 
Development-Single Family & Retail, located on the southeast corner of Legacy Drive and 
Frontier Parkway. (ZONE-24-0013) 
 
Description of Agenda Item: 
After sending public notifications for this agenda item, Staff discovered an error in the placement 
of zoning signs. Town Staff is requesting that this item be tabled to the Planning & Zoning 
Commission meeting on November 5, 2024, so that the applicant can properly place the signs. 
 
Town Staff Recommendation: 
Town Staff recommends the Planning & Zoning Commission table this item and continue the 
Public Hearing to their meeting on November 5, 2024. 

                             
                            PLANNING 
 

 

31


	Top
	Item 1.	4a. Work Session Minutes (10/1/24)
	10-01-2024 PZ WS Minutes - Complete

	Item 2.	4b. Regular Meeting Minutes (10/1/24)
	10-01-2024 PZ REG Minutes - Complete

	Item 3.	4c. DEVAPP-24-0045 SP Marriott Hotel
	Staff Report (DEVAPP-24-0045) - Complete
	1 - Location Map (DEVAPP-24-0045)
	2 - Site Plan (DEVAPP-24-0045)

	Item 4.	4d. DEVAPP-24-0047 FP Marriott Hotel
	Staff Report (DEVAPP-24-0047) - Complete
	1 - Location Map (DEVAPP-24-0047)
	2 - Final Plat (DEVAPP-24-0047)

	Item 5.	4e. DEVAPP-24-0079 SP Prosper Commons, Block B, Lot 10
	Staff Report (DEVAPP-24-0079) - Complete
	1 - Location Map (DEVAPP-24-0079)
	2 - Site Plan (DEVAPP-24-0079)

	Item 6.	4f. DEVAPP-24-0080 FP Prosper Commons, Block B, Lot 10
	Staff Report (DEVAPP-24-0080) - Complete
	1 - Location Map (DEVAPP-24-0080)
	2 - Final Plat (DEVAPP-24-0080)

	Item 7.	4g. DEVAPP-24-0116 SP Fire Station No. 4
	Staff Report (DEVAPP-24-0116) - Complete
	1 - Location Map (DEVAPP-24-0116)
	2 - Site Plan (DEVAPP-24-0116)
	3 - Expired Site Plan (D22-0101)
	4 - Approved Final Plat (D22-0102)

	Item 8.	5. ZONE-24-0007 PD NWC DNT & First
	Staff Report (ZONE-24-0007) - Complete

	Item 9.	6. ZONE-24-0013 PD Creekside
	Staff Report (ZONE-24-0013) - Complete

	Bottom

